REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA. OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

[AS]

Monday, May 19, 2008

Approximate Start Time
3:30 p.m.

AGENDA

COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL (COMB Board of Ditectots) (7

LRI

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.) (5 minutes)

[CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL TO
DISCUSS PENDING LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTION 54956.9 (a). ONE CASE: CRAWFORD-HALLV
COMB, SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SANTA
BARBARA, CASE NO. 1171135. (10 minutes)]

CONSENT AGENDA (For Board action by vote on one motion unless member
requests separate consideration.) (2 winities)

a Minutes
e April 28, 2008 Regular Board Mecting
b. Investment of Funds

¢ Financial Reports
* Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER (70 winutes)

Water Storage, Water Production & Use, SWP Accounting

Operations Report

2008 Spill/Surcharge

Verbal Report - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

Verbal Report - Spring ACWA Conference held in Monterey, CA, May 6-9
2008

Can o

3

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM/BOND ISSUANCE (75 minutes)



10.

11,

13.

INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
ACTIVITIES (10 minntes)

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FOR FY 2008-09. (5 winuntes)

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2008-2009 DRAFT COMB BUDGET (/5

minties)

PREVENTION OF QUAGGA MUSSELS AT LAKE CACHUMA (30

minnies)

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING (2 minntes)

MEETING SCHEDULE
e June 23, 2008 Regular Board Meeting
¢  Availability of Board Packages on CCRB-COMB Website

www.ccrh-comb.org

COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICEE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may sddress the Board on any subject within the junisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for a public heasing before the Board. The toiad ume for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board, #f you wish te address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the

meeting i eonvened, 4 “Request to Speak” forms including a desedprion of the subject you wish to address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance o
. . . - . P - - - rl
participite in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operadon and Matntenanee Board office ar (R05) 687-4031 at least 48

hours prior 1o the mecting 1o eauble the Board o make reasonabie armngements,

{This Agenda was Posted ac 3301 Laurcl Ginyon Read, Santa Barbara, CA

ac Santa Barbara City Flall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member Diserict Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Aceordance with

Scetion 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code|



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, April 28, 2008

General Manager’s Performance Review

a.

[CCRB & COMB Joint Closed Session - CCRB Reconvene] Conference with
Boards Regarding General Manager’s Performance, Pursuant to Government
Code section 54957 (a).

The COMB Board was called to order and the CCRB Board reconvened. The
Boards went into closed session at 2:52 p.m. and came out of closed session at
3:26 pm. The report out of ¢losed session was that the Board Presidents would
meet with the General Manager to go over her performance review.

General Manager’s Salary and Benefits Review - CCRB Reconvene

Director Evans moved that the General Manager receive a total salary of $140,000
which includes $2,000 in deferred compensation, and 4 personal leave days,
seconded by Director Williams, passed 7/0/0.

The Joint Closed Session of CCRB and COMB adjourned at 3:38 p.m.

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 3:39 p.m. by President Chuck Evans, who chaired
the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Chuck Evans Goleta Water District

Matt Loudon SYR Water Conservation Dist., ID#1

Das Williams City of Santa Barbara

Jan Abel Montecito Water District

Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District
Others present:

Kate Rees William Hair

Charles Hamilton Chip Wullbrandt

Chris Dahlstrom Brett Gray

Tom Mosby Steve Mack

Gary Kvistad Rebecea Bjork

Janet Gingras

ITEM #__Ya__
PAGE __ !




Board of Bireciors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Muintenance Board
April 28, 2008

2.  Public Comment
There were no comunents from the public.
The Board next considered Iten 5, Prevention of Quagga Mussels at Lake Cachuma

Following a brief discussion, Director Evans moved to postpone voting on cost sharing
for Quagga mussel preventative measures with the County of Santa Barbara to a special
board meeting, the date to be determined, seconded by Director Abel, and passed 7/0/0.

Further discussion was continued later in the meeting.

President Evans left the meeting at 3:45 p.m. and Vice-President Loudon continued
as chair of the meeting.

3. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes:
February 25, 2008 and March 24, 2008 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report
Investment Report

¢. Payment of Claims
Director Abel moved to approve the consent agenda as presented, pending the
confirmation of approval from Alternate Director Falcone and Alternate Director
DeWitt for the March 24, 2008 minutes, seconded by Director Lieberknecht, passed
3/0/4, Director Evans and Director Williams were absent.

4. Reports from the Manager

a. Water Storage, Water Production Use, SWP Accounting
The monthly reports from Janet Gingras were included in the board packet.

b. Operations Report
The March report on operations from Brett Gray was included in the board packet.
Mr. Gray reported that the line valve project in the Carpinteria Valley section of the
SCC is currently in the final stages of construction. The project went very well
except for a delay caused by the line-stop company mobilizing to the construction
site.

¢. 2008 Spill/Surcharge Issues
Ms. Rees summarized the 2008 surcharge water table in the board packet.
Reclamation designated March 9, 2008 as the end of the spill.

ITEM #__%&a
PAGE 2




Board of Direclors Mecting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
April 28, 2008

d. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

Date 04/28/2008
Lake elevation 752.38 feet
Storage 195,366 acre feet
Rain (for the month to date) 0.06 inches
Rain YTD (for the season to date)  21.52 inches
Fish Release-Hilton Creek 20-23.7 acre feet per day
Month to Date Fish Release 572.2 acre feet
Month to Date Spill 0 acre feet
Year to Date Spill 22,238.7 acre feet

The Board resumed the discussion on Itent #5, the Prevention of Quagga Mussels at Lake
Cacliuma

5.

Prevention of Quagga Mussels at Lake Cachuma
a. Report on Board of Supervisors Meeting Held March 25, 2008 and the Ad
Hoc Committee Meeting Held April 18, 2008

Ms. Rees summarized the events to date concerning the procedures set in place by the
County of Santa Barbara to prevent Quagga Mussels at Lake Cachuma, and the outcome
of the Ad Hoc Committee meeting that she attended. Supervisors Carbajal and
Firestone believe that COMB should share in the cost of the preventative measures the
County has put in place and for ongoing costs. The Directors are split on this issue.
There is strong sentiment that these costs should not be borne by the water customers.
Strong opinion was also expressed that everything possible should be done to reduce the
risk to Lake Cachuma as quickly as possible, so the costs should be shared. The Board
decided further discussion was needed.

b. Proposal for Cost Sharing of Preventative Measures

The Board directed Counsel Bill Hair to further research the questions raised about
COMB’s, the County of Santa Barbara’s, and Reclamation’s responsibilities under the
Cachuma Master Contract, County Recreation Agreement, and the recent DFG
legislation, AB 1683. This is important information for the Member Units to discuss
before making a decision about sharing the cost for preventative measures with the
County.

The Board decided that this item should be added to the agenda for the May 19, 2008
regular Board meeting instead of scheduling a special Board meeting. In the interim,
the COMB Directors will discuss this proposal with their individual Boards or Council
and bring that information back to the COMB Board at its May meeting.

The Board next considered Item #7 as Item #6

ITEM #__ta

PAGE _ 2




Board ol Dircclors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
April 28, 2008

6. Cachuma Project Renewal Fund/Trust Fund Meeting and County Water Agency’s
Public Mecting on Cachuma Project $100,000 Betterment Fund Held April 8, 2008.
(Also see CCRB Item #6)

a. Approval of Recommended Use of County Water Agency’s Cachuma Project
$100,000 Betterment Fund for FY 200(8-2009.

Ms. Rees highlighted the annual meeting held on April 8, 2008. The
recommendation before the Board was to approve the expenditure of the County
Water Agency’s Cachuma Project $100,000 Betterment Fund for Fiscal Year 2008-
2009 to support the ongoing Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries Monitoring Program
and related activities as follows:

¢ USGS/County Santa Ynez River stream gage data collection program-$50,000

s Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan and biological Opinion

implementation activities- $40.000
e Repayment to Santa Barbara County Water Agency for Cachuma Park boat

launch ramp modifications (year 5 of 5)- $10.000
o Total $100.000

Director Williams moved to approve the recommended use of the County Water
Agency’s Cachuma Project §100,000 Betterment Fund for the Fiscal Year 2008-09
to support the ongoing Lower Santa Ynez River Fisheries monitoring Program and
related activities, seconded by Director Lieberknecht, passed 5/0/2, Director Evans
absent.

Director Williams left the meeting at 4:43 p.m. Council Bill Hair advised the Board
that there was no longer a guorum and that the meeting would continue as a
conuniftee meeting.

7. 8" Annual Reclamation Cachuma Operations Meeting, April 21, 2008

Ms. Rees reported on the annual meeting that was held April 21, 2008. The guidelines
for operations were discussed on several levels including COMB operations, fishery
activities, CCWA operations for State Water deliveries, and downstream water rights
releases. The 2008 Cachuma Project Guidelines for Operations will be updated and
distributed by Reclamation.

8. Integrated Regional Water Management Plan Activities

Ms. Rees reported that the announcement for the Proposition 50 Round 2 grant awards
would be occurring within a week. She informed the Board that if we are successful in
receiving money from Prop 50, another MOU would be necessary to pay for County
staff and consultant expenses associated with managing the grant contract with the State.
This will be presented to the Board at a later meeting.

ITEM #__t=

PAGE ¥




Boaed of Directors Meeting
Cacliuma Operation & Maintcnance Board
April 28, 2008

9. Measurement of Goals and Objectives for FY 2007-08
Ms. Rees reported that the Measurement of Goals and Objectives for FY 2007-08 were
included in the board packet for the Directors’ information. At the May 19" Board

meeting, Ms. Rees will present the Goals and Objectives for FY 2008-09 along with the
Proposed FY 2008-09 COMB Budget.

10, Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting
There were no additional requests from the Directors. The Directors requested that a
note be added to the agenda informing everyone that the May 19" Board meeting may

last as late as 6:00 p.m.

11. Meeting Schedule

* The next regular Board meeting will be held May 19, 2008 following the 2:15 p.m.
CCRB regular Board meeting, at the COMB office,

The Board Packets are available on the CCRB-COMB Website, www.ccrb-comb,org

12. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:49 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Chuck Evans, President

comb/04.28.08COMB Min
Approved

Unapproved L/

TEM 4 fa
PAGE S



comb?2

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2008

8:56 AM

as/14/08
Accrual Basis

Apr 30,08
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1050 - GENERAL FUND 80,766.48
1100 * REVOLVING FUND 62,888.71
TRUST FUNDS
1220 - RENEWAL FUND 5,543.68
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND 281,167.99
Total TRUST FUNDS 286,711.67
Total Checking/Savings 430,368.86
Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH 400.00
1200 - LAIF 1,278,638.43
4300 - DUE FROM CCRB 60,960.27
1302 - ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE-CARP 14,454.07
1303 - SOD Act Assessments Receivable 52,824.00
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE 11,600.72
1401 - W/C INSURANCE DEPOSIT 3,906.00
Total Other Current Assels 1,422,783.49
Total Current Assels " 1,853,152.35
Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES 291,882.50
1505 + OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 169,593.40
1510 - TRAILERS - §7,803.34
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 315,952.43
1525 « PAVING 22,350.00
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -633,192,50
Total Fixed Assets 264,380.17
Other Assets S e
1910 - LT SOD Act Assess Receivable §,770,319.07
Total Other Assets 6,770,319.07

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liahilities

Current Liahilities
Accounts Payabhle

8,887,860.59

2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 45,083.49
Total Accounts Payable 45,083.49
Other Current Liabilities

2550 - VACATION/SICK 71,006.19

2560 - CACHUMA ENTITLEMENT -0.04

2561 - BRADBURY DAM SQOD ACT 52,824.00

2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE 3.04

2550 - DEFERRED REVENUE 2B86,711.67

Payroll-DepPrm Admin 5.00

Payroll-CCRB DepPrm 2.31

Payroll-DepPrm Ops 4.62
Total Other Current Liabilities 410,556.79

Total Current Liabilities 455,640.28
Long Term Liabilities
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 1,060,000.00
2600 - Lease Obligation Payable 15,203.50
2801 - Note Payahle SBB&T 14,454.07
2602 - SOD Act Liability-Long Term 5,710,318.07
Total l.ong Term Liabilities 6,799,976.64

ITEM #_ Y5 poges
PAGE |




8:56 AM comb?2

05/14/08 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2008
Apr 30, 08
Total Liabilities 7,255,616.92
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 0.895
3901 - Retained Earnings 1,178,470.25
Net Income 453,772.47
Total Equity 1,632,243.67
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,887,860.59

ITEM #_HL_WZ

PAGE 2




{10 | abBeg
%8860 02 2E4'S 00°000'28 0ZLEL'LS
%120l 8.'1¥8 DO°000'0L 0.'1¥E'al
%6 zloog'e- 00°DOO'EE BZ'669'8
%405°0. 22160 L 00°000'92L 84°806'88
%5164 Gl obe'e- 00°000°'9L SZ'65L'2L
%55'E9 6L2LL'E- 00°000'sE 12 488Gl
%E0BL 29°g9ze'0l- 00°'000" LY HE'E49'0E
%8029 80"k Lt L- 00°000'88 $6'885'e2
%61 29 9z /o' LiE 00°S55'9Z8 $L'268'55
%40'0 00°€69'L¥G- 00°E69° LS 000
P A ¥6'195'2- DO29E's 90'008'S
%4GE'89 28°6LE'LL- 00'G5.'SE EY'BEF'VE
%4249 Bg'LIY e 00°ShL'eq ZlL'ege'os
%.66'69 gl vel i 0o0L0'sGH +2'588'50L
G/'9Z¥'25E'e
gL ozv'zee'e
GL9Z¥'EEE'E
00'002
gLgey
6£'622'29
L6928t
£2'889'/8L'e
jaBpng jo % jebpng 18A0 § jebpng 80 1dy - 29, Inr
V10E

2002 11dy yBnoayy 200z AN

[en]oy "SA Jabpng sso7 9 Jijoid

Zquoo

S1OAIBS3Y « EOEE

sproy 3 sBuipyng . zoee

OS|IY '§ SAJEA AN 'HNPUOD - LOEE
H0av LOVHLINOD - QOEE

LNIWJIND3 '8 HAA D0ZE (BjOL
snosue[|aoss|y - #0ZE
[ejusy juamdinbz . £0ze
[e3de) paxid - Z0ZE
ez dinbz/ejoyen - Loze
LNIWAINDI 2 HIA 00ZE

TEM 4 Yb

¥OAYT 0018 B30l
Jauyip - HO|Y COLE
sd0 JTyvoW dwoy |jolhed - GILE
sdQ y9I1d dwog |[oihed - p9LE
Su3d - SGLE
dwog sis)iopm 7 WesH - O5LE

yogavioole
asuadxgy

JH0.d sS0I9
attioauy (2o,

ANNIAIH 000E [BI0L
quiay LG wiolg 500Z S30 - 0408
awioau] asiiy - 0ZOE
8woou| 1sa18ju] - 0LOE
dien-snusasy JUBWISSESSY - E00E
19Bpng W=RO - L00E

ANNIAIY 0002

awoou)

siseq |entoay
80/EL/50
Nd 812

3

PAGE



¥ 10 z abeg

%.L°08 29'6EL'8- 00'SgE'EY BE'SZ0'SE
%5'08 £1°295- 00'€06°2 18'0pe'z
%008'%., 9%'85L'E- 00'9L¥'EL $5'162'8
%BE’LB BLOLL'G 00'G/9°0E ZTY96've
%G1 EB Zhyol'e- 00°0.6F5 88'502' LS
%0°08 £9'6686'12- 00000 7 0v'000'22
%0'0 £0°00g'9- 000059 0o'o
%0001 000 0Q'ooo'0l 00°000'0}
%L gE65 g2'68)'e2- 00'000'25 ZL018'EE
%L0bL ZLBLLE- 00°D00'ZL gz'1e8'e
%lb ¥l 00°gon‘e- 00°000'tL 00:261'8
%E6"89 eLaLe- 00°000°S 82'6689
%el 06 A LYe'- 00°000°'0S 0} '96E'GY
%OZ6 $O'8YE'S 00°000'2 $0'8YE's
%L pa"901 BGOLY 40'000'2 85°014'0
%P G GLyRL'2- 00°000'% SB'GIE'L
%6406 G5 LRI~ 00°000'02 SHgsl'alr
%Gg'ElL at006 £0°005'9 oy 00¥'L
%96V AT XA 00°005'8 gLbEe'e
%b9'GL BEZ5L'EL- 00°000'S 19 2vB'0
%L0°SL o95'g6y'e- 0000001 $#°106'L
%Ly By OB'GYE'H4- 00°000'2e 0g'058'0L
%01 €01 16°669 00'000'22 /6°669'2e
% Lb 96 LE000'e- 00°000'201 £9'66€'86
%ELEL L9'gLL'E 00°000'22 selzz'ol
afipng Jo % JabBpng 49A0 § jefipng g0 1dy - 20, I
IvIOL

|en1ay "sA j3aBpng sso B 1joid

800z 1Hdy ybnoiyy 2002 Ainp

ZGWoo

Adejes JaBeuely - 00ES

ulwpy JYYON dwod . ogg
ujwpy va(d dwoy . 08zZe
Su3d - 0525

dwoy s1a)iop) g Uleay - 1025
aouednsu) AmqeT - 0028

e juawsafodwaup - 516
upny - 1-L0LS

|eBa - 001G

5384 10)03l[{ - 0005 IBJ0L
JaulQ - saa4 103321|(] - 0008
sheayy Jojoal|q - 100G
5984 J0}034)q - 0005

IAILVHLSINIWAY B TYH3INTD - 6661

SASNIdXH HIHLO - 005E BJOL

Busujes] - 90SE
snoaue||aasiiy - S0SE
§adIAlag faL}0 ® VSN - POSE
SUCHEIUNWIWOS - £05E
suuofiun - Z05S¢E

saljlli - L0SE

SASNIHXI HIHLO - f05E

S3MddNS ¥ STVIMELYIA - 00PE [B10L

sijonsasay - EOPE
speoy g SBU|P|ING - ZOYE
as|if 7 GAEA Y4933 “NNPLOD - LOVE

SFTdANS ? STYRIALVIN - D0VE

HOgv] LOVYLNGOD - DDEE [RIOL

sa01Aag 95| ‘BuneauiBug - poge

ITEM #__%b

s|seg [enooy
BO/EL/S0
WNd 8¥2

i«

PAGE



v Jo £ abed

%8905 LL'gee'sh 00°000'00% 68°2/9'0C
%00 00°000's22 g0'0oo'sge- 000
o TAN A LLZ2E' YLl 00'000'see 68°229'06
%0°'0 00°000'001~ 00°co0'001 oo
%¥E'SL 9.’ E0G 2t 00'000'048°) y2'o6t Lev'L
%b8'Ce Y8'298'0E- 0o 0an‘or gL 2EL'6
%b'l8 0L°650'E}- 00°000°0S¥ OE'OFG'9EY
%0°0 E2°050'V¥S £2°0S0' 75" 000
%09 PETLE'GLO'L- EC'OSO'viL') 68°,/9'89
%.LEPLE 99'LE2'ya 00°000'05Y 09" LEZ'PIG
%00 00°000°E¥ L 00°000'EFL- 000
%2566 ¥ yee'LL- 00'000'E6E OY'GLE'GLE
%9441 [ANTAS o 00 o0D'os 822'9.8's
%e5 45 = T AR 00°000'0e m.v.mmw...:
%085'86 02'5e8- 00°000'09 08'vEL'6S -
Y%i62L ODZLGLEL- 0o-oet'oay 00°'VL6'Y5E
%80°g1 208%0' L poronz'y £6° LGl
%8648 89'1.96- 00'c00'8 TE'BED'Z
%¥L'CE 2.680't 00°000'9 8z'vo6'L
%9l 66'99.'c- 00°008'Y SY'EEL
%EQ'EL 99°L0L'g- 00'000'L YE'REGR
%L6'vL 0seLL'L- 00°058'9 0S°LEL'S
%ED'E0L GO'E6) 0D00E'S SO'EEY'S
IXAA 9L"2e'E- 00°000'2H ¥8'2.9'8
%168 Lor289'L- 00°000'8 66'ZLE'D
%E¥ €9 69'E92'E- 00°002'0 LL'9E6'E
%6E’LS ZO'GLE' Y 00°000'6 BG'¥T8'Y
% L4708 £0'622'0)L- 00'061L'ES 16°086°2Y
%5¥ 18 So'eva'st- 00°Li's8 GE°895'69
j2bpng jo %, 1aBpng JaaQ § jafipng 80 Jdy - 0. If
V101

8002 (udy yBnoaus £00Z Ainr
[en)ay “sA Jebpng sso7 R J40.d

Zquwoo

JOVYWVA WYOLS - 0059 =01

o - afeweq a4 297 .« |-Z0P0
abfewe( 2114 2oRZ - ZOHO

600z efeweq WIOIS - 1049

JOVINVYA WHOLS - 00i8

SLO3Arodd v|o3ds - 0009 [eloL

Buiddeyy pue g19 . 2609

USHENIGRYSY aIMONAS 998 - 9609
dJ uiseq suaaq oneq . g-6609

qeyay uiseg suqag olne - 1-5609
qeyay B1s UD 7 8AIBA D05 - 6609
4o ubjsaq g ue|d Acidw) 998 - 1-Z609
ufjsaq % ueld acidwi 205 - Z609
Jjedey spunoigyBpig GN03 - 1-0609
vavos - Zeo9

SLOBro¥d vID3dS - 0009
ue|d 181y Jojep "Boy pejesBaiyl - pLEE

JAILVYLSININGY B TvHINDD - 666Y (2101

uopepodsuel] - ZEEG
UohEULIOIE 20N - LEES
SaoUa1a)JUoN|9ARIE U[WIPY - 0EES
suonduasgng/Buuel ) dws . 6ze6
slassy paxid Ujupy - gLec

sang diystaquialy - §1E8

saplinn - v1es

SUOEDIUNILINIOY - ELEG
sasuedxy ujwpy IsIN - ZLES
saseaydinb3z eo10 - LLES

dx3 aayjosebeisod « OLES
JUBISISSY SAIBS|UWIPY - BOES
JaBeuely aAnRISILILPY - LOES

siseq [ENISaY

BO/ELISO
Wd 8f2

1b

ITEM #
PAGE




t Jo ¢ alied

%Z0'Z - LV'ETB'8TTY no°Lso'ssL'e- WTiL'Esy
VAR T Z.'9BE'946- 00'150's2L'E 82'¥59'86L'
190
et 0-
0L
160281
%EL'DL 16°208'E2- 00°000'00+ 60°ZEL'9L
%El'9L L6°498'82" 00°000'004 60'2E}'9L
000
196png Jo o, 1eBpng Jang § 1afipng g0 4dy - Lo, Inf
VIOL

8002 11dy yBnoayy L00z AInpe
jenjoy “sA jJabpng ssoT R Jjold
Zquwos

4
6

o3| 38N

asuadxg |gjolL

TIOHAVd |Bjol
g¥D0-85019
S5049)

TI0YAVd

ASNIAdXI 1S=MALNI - 9002

NOILYDILIT ® TvD3T - 0002 18101
/513 08-d4-[esunod oads - Z00L

NOILYDILIT ® TV¥D3T - 0004
asuedxg pezpebaleauqn - 6669

s|segd [enJaoy

80/E1/50
Nd 82

ITEM #
PAGE




be-0

WaViu

YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET ST. ATEMENT

F.O. BOX 1098
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91328-10%98

10142664

This Statement Covers -

. From: 04/01/08
Through: 04/30/08

Nead assistanca?
To reach us anytime
call 1-800-788-7000
. Or visit us at wamu.com

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017

IIIIIHIHIIIIHIIllllllltlllllllllllllllllll“]llllll"llll”

it At

Our addresses for notices regarding unauthorized Imgsggiquj lost or stolen access devices or other errors have changed. Write:
us as follows: for ATM Card, Debit Card or related PINs, P.O. Box 5017, Pleasanton, CA 94566-9020; for ACH and electronified
check transactions, P.O. Box 65934, San Antonio, TX 78265; and, for Personal Bill Pay® and Business Bill Pay® services and
: Online Banking transactions, 400 E. Maln Street, MS STA2BPC, Stockton, CA 95202. ‘

Please see the Notice of Change in Terms towards the end of this statement for important information about your depusﬁ:
accounts and services.

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Mon_éy Market Detail Information

" GAGHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD _  Account Numher: 871-849343-4 ' 3
: BT Washington Mutual Bank, FA

, . Your Account at a Glance _ ) _I
Beginning Balance %Lé\‘*"“ $5,539.14 v Interest Earned - $4.54
Checks Paid $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earnad : 1.00%
Cther Withdrawals - ' . $0.00 YTD Interest Paid A : $18.29
Deposits - +%4.54 YTD lrterest Withheld o $0.00
Ending Balance $5,543.68

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY

-

‘I'he above statement of investment activity for the month of Q_ﬁ),ﬁu_-ﬂ_‘, 2008, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. Thereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

Seoretary | o TEM #_th

PAGE ___/




YE-0

YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET ST. ATEMENT

P.0. BOX 1098
NORTHRIDGE, CA $1325-1098
10142465
This Statement Covers
. From: 04/01/08
. Through: 04/30/08
. : - Ne;ad asslstance?
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD . - To reach us anytime

, call 1-800-78-7000
TRUST FUND ‘ o ) or visit us at wamu.com
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD - : : - ‘
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017

"1]ll!l"llII""Illllllillll”llllllluIIHI”IIIIII"IIII"

i

Our addresses for notices regarding unautherized transactions, lost.or stolen access devices or other errors have changed. Write
us as follows: for ATM Card, Debit Card or related PINs, P.O. Box 5017; Pleasanton, CA 94566-2020; for ACH and electronified
check transactions, P.O. Box 65934, San Antonio, TX 78265; and, for Personal Bill Pay® and Business Bill Pay® services and

Online Banking transactions, 400 E. Main Street, M5 5TA2BPC, Stockton, CA 5202, o

Please see the Notice of Change in Terms towards the end of this statement for important information about your deposit
- accounts and services. ; '

Your Guaran'teed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information

CACHUNMA OPERATION AND'MAINTEN'ANCE BOARD " Account Number: B871-849358-3 S
- T!_!U_ST FUND - Washington Mutual Bank, FA
| . .4 Your Account at a Glance : J
n W

Beginning Balance \Lg,g\l’"-"\ $279,131.09‘/ nterest Eamed - $359.90
Checks Paid $£0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 1.58%
Other Withdrawals £0.00 YTD Interest Paid " $1,437.94
Deposits ' ' +$2,036.90 YTD Interest Withheld $0.00

Ending Balance $281,167.89

MEMO TO: Board of Directors :
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of M_, 2008, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutesa
complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period
indicated,

AN

Seorctary TEM #__Yh
PAGE




LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

Y é\ LB L
Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
{916) 653-3001

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Transactions

Tran Type Definitions .
Effective Transaction Tran Confirm

Date Date Type Number Anthorized Caller

4/15/2008 4/14/2008 QRD 1168063 SYSTEM

4/16/2008 4/15/2008 RW 1168533  KATHLEEN REES

Account Symmary
Total Deposit: 12,828.07 ‘Beginning Balance:
Total Withdrawal: -130,000.00 Ending Balance:

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of

Page lof'1

www.ireasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif

May 05,2008

PMIA Average Monihly Yields

April 2008 Statement

Account Number: 70-42-001

Amount
12,828.07
-130,000.00

1,395,810.36
1,278,638.43

2008, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. 1 hereby certify that it constitutes a

Sécretary

GWW ?Z;f all LAIF investments of this apency for the period indicated.
‘th

ITEM #
PAGE .




2:45 PM

05/13/08
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of April 30, 2008

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
4/2/2008 16918  COMB - Revolving Fund Apr4 & 18 & May 4 payroll/itaxes 2200 - ACC... -158,301.83
4/8/2008 16923  A-OK Mower Shops, Inc. 2200 - ACC. -173.67
4/8{2008 16824  Acom Landscape Manage... Scheduled mice 2200 - ACC, -253.80
4/8/2008 16925  ACWA Health Benefits Au...  AprEAP 2200 - ACC. -47.46
4/8/2008 16926  ACWA/Joint Powers Insur...  Auto/Gen Liability Program 10/1/0... 2200 - ACC -1,006.00
4/8/2008 16927  AT&T Mar statement 2200 - ACC. -203.67
4/8/2008 16928 Boyle Engineering Corp. 2200 - ACC... -16,900.51
4/8/2008 16920  Cedant Web Hosting 2200 - ACC... - -19.94
4/8/2008 16930  CIO Soluiions, Inc. Support 2200 - ACC... -330.00
4/8/2008 16931 City of Santa Barbara-Rec... Recycle 2/29-3/31/08 2200 - ACC.. -7.35
4/8/2008 168932  City of SB-Refuse Refuse 2/29-3/31/08 2200 - ACC.. -153.19
4/8/2008 168933  Coastal Copy 2200 - ACC. -429.99
4/8/2008 16934 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash 2200 - ACC. -287.29
4/8/2008 16935 Cox Communications Business internet 3/18-4/17/08 2200 - ACC. -199.00
4/8/2008 16936  Culligan Water RO system Apr 2200 - ACC.. -24.95
4/8/2008 16937  Dell Marketing L.P. 2200 - ACC -3,583.38
4/8/2008 16938 Draganchuk Alarm Systems  Alarm monitoring Apr-Jun 08 2200 - ACC. -82.50
4/8/2008 16939 ECHO Communications Answering service 2200 - ACC., -64.40
4/8/2008 16940 Famcon Pipe & Supply Vita-D-chior tablets/sock PO#8794 2200 - ACC -1,371.66
4/8/2008 16941 Farwest Corrosion Control... Densyl tape/Denso profiling masti... 2200 - ACC -§,385.61
4/8/2008 16942  Federal Express CCRB Mailings 2200 - ACC. -166.91
4/8/2008 16943 Flowers & Associates, Inc. 2200 - ACC -11,109.44
4/8/2008 16944  GE Capital Copier lease Billing ID#90133603... 2200 - ACC. -427.77
4/8/2008 16945  Harry DeWitt Mar mitg fees 2200 - ACC. -133.05
4/8/2008 16848  Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control 2200 - ACC, -80,00
4/8/2008 16947  lya G. Falcone Mar mtg fees 2200 - ACC, -132.19
4/8/2008 16948 J&C Services 2/28,3/7,17,21 ofc cleaning 2200 - ACC. -500.00
4/8/2008 16949  Jan Abel Mar mig fees 2200 - ACC. -138.10
4/8/2008 16950 MarBorg Industries 2200 - ACC. -361.59
4/8/2008 16951 Matt Loudon Mar mig fees 2200 - ACC. -156.63
4/8/2008 16952  Milpas Rental Lift, boom, belt, diesel 2200 - ACC. -403.71
4/8/2008 16953  Nextel Communications Celluiar 2/19-3/18/08 2200 - ACC. . -559.48
4/8/2008 16854  Nordman, Cormany, Hair ... 2200 - ACC -8,515.00
4/8/2008 16955 Northern Safety Co. Inc. Organic vapor PO#6796 2200 - ACC. -129.72
4/8/2008 16856 Orchard Supply Hardware 2200 - ACC. -263.47
4/8/2008 16957 Paychex, Inc. 3/7,21 payrolisftaxes 2200 - ACC. -234.26
4/B/2008 16958 PG&E 2200 - ACC. -166.33
4/8/2008 16959 Pitney Bowes Global Fina...  Postage meter lease 4/10-7/10/08 2200 - ACC -407.29
4/8/2008 16960  Powell Garage 2200 - ACC, -243.96
4/8/2008 16961 Praxair Distribution Cylinder rental 2200 - ACC. -42.24
4/8/2008 16962 Prudential Qverall Supply 2200 - ACC. -346.80
4/8/2008 16863  Republic Elevator Schedule mice 2200 - ACC. -232.17
4/8/2008 16964  Santa Barbara Signs & Gr...  Sitckers for Carp line valve jobsign 2200 - ACC. -173.87
4/8/2008 16965  SB Home Improvement C...  Utility knife-blades/knee pads 2200 - ACC. -94.34
4/8/2008 16966  SHRM Membership 5/1/08-4/30/09 2200 - ACC. -160.00
4/B/2008 16967  Sound Billing LLC 2200 - ACC. -106.71
4/8/2008 16968  Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations 2200 - ACC, -802.87
4/B/2008 16969  Staples Credit Plan Office supplies 2200 - ACC -1,249.26
4/8/2008 16970  State Compensation Insur...  Payroll Report Mar 08 2200 - ACC -3,332.38
4/8/2008 16871 The Gas Company Main ofc 2200 - ACC. -51.67
4/8/2008 16972  The Wharf Work pants/shoris/shirts/coveralls 2200 - ACC... -2,469.43
4/8/2008 16973 Underground Service Alert 49 new tickets 2200 - ACC... -72.00
4/8/2008 16974  Verizon Wireless Cellular 2200 - ACC -492.23
4/8/2008 16975  Western Farm Service, Inc.  Pump/washer hose/nozzle 2200 - ACC. -92.09
4/8/2008 16976  Whetstone's Bookbindery Bound COMB minutes book 2007 ... 2200 - ACC. -91.03
4/10/2008 16877 ACWA Healih Benefits Au...  5/1-6/1/08 coverage 2200 - ACC -10,759.22
4410/2008 16978 Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Crawford-Hall CEQA Mar services 2200 - ACC -10,689.85
4/10/2008 16979 County of Santa Barbara Hazardous waste disposal 2200 - ACC. -82.50
4/10/2008 16980  Fleet Services Fuel 2200 - ACC -3,433.00
4/10/2008 16981 McCormix Corp. Diesel fuel 2200 - ACC... -144.46
4/10/2008 16882  Science Applications inter... 2200 - ACC... -12,857.08

ITEM #__ LI’C.._ -Bage 1
PAGE f




2:45 PM

05/13/08
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of April 30, 2008

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
4/10/2008 16983  Verizon California 2200 - ACC.. -404.46
4/10/2008 16984 Dell Marketing L.P. SCADA laptop 2200 - ACC.. -368.51
4/16/2008 16985 Balance Hydrologics, Inc. 2200 - ACC.. -4,265.00
4/16/2008 16986 Boyle Engineering Corp. 2200 - ACC.. -2329.42
4/16/2008 16987 Caterpillar Financial Servi...  Backhoe lease Contract #001-025... 2200 - ACC.. -1,294.068
4/16/2008 16088 CIiQ Solutions, Inc. 2200 - ACC.. -380.00
4/16/2008 16988 Dell Marketing L.P. 2200 - ACC.. -3,556.83
4/116/2008 16980 Joshua Smith Reimb-stee! toe boot 2200 - ACC.. -185.70
4/16/2008 16991 Kirkwood Silk Screening Logo imprinting-T'shirts/shirts/cov... 2200 - ACC.. -388.76
4/16/2008 16892  MNS Engineers, Inc. Lauro Res-add'| topo mapping 2/1... 2200 - ACC.. -3,155.00
4/16/2008 16993 Reserve Account Postage refill 2200 - ACC.. -400.00
4/16/2008 16994 Southern California Edison Glen Anne gate 2200 - ACC.. -18.43
4/16/2008 16995  The MadCenter, Inc. 2200 - ACC. -212.30
4/16/2008 16996  Verizon California SCADA 2200 - ACC.. -514.16
4/18/2008 16997 Dell Marketing L.P. Monitor stand-CCRB 2200 - ACC.. -341.25
4/18/2008 16998 MarBorg Industries 2200 - ACC.. -301.59
4/18/2008 16999 Santa Barbara Sand & To...  Fill sand 2200 - ACC.. -312.33
4/22/2008 17000  Cushman Contracting Corp.  El Carro Park in-line valve project ... 2200 - ACC, -168,808.13
4/29/2008 17001 Coastal View News Display ad for El Carro temp by-p... 2200 - ACC.. -224.00
4/29/2008 . 17002  The Gas Company Main ofc 2200 - ACC.. -41.99
4/30/2008 17003 PAPA Pesticide Applicators Seminar-S0... 2200 - ACC.. -210.00

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND - -451,522.19
TOTAL -451,522.19
iTE M # L{C Page 2

PAGE 2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:
Capacity at sill of intake at 334’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549' elevation;
Capacity at sill of intake at 512" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVQIR

Capacity at 460' elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384" elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 750 elevation:
Capaclty at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 0.06 Season:

MONTH:  April 2008

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

363.00 Feet
216.83 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

546.80 Feet
545,79 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

447 .30 Feet
21.74 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Fest

374.20 Feet
23.06 Acre Feet

590.60 Acre Feet
-20.16 Acre Feet

188,030 Acre Feet
26,109 Acre Feet

752.3 Feet

185,117 AF
3,116

1,438.4 AF
3,635.6 AF
0 AF
620.2 AF
0 AF
0 AF
-874 AF
2,466.8 AF

22.38 Percent of NorrpﬁlEM 1# 2

PAGE




WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2008 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)

07-08 ENTIFLEMENT
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

Apricuftural 208

MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 2,467 17,076
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 289 1,308
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 7 26
State Water Diversion Credit 0 1,328
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 2,430 15,106
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) (20) 3
Total Production 2,762 18,409
Total Deliveries 2,409 16,437
TUnaccounted-for 353 1,972
% Unaccounted-for 12.77% 10,71%

GWD SB CITY MWD CVWD SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: LD. #1
M&I 793 752 09 7 2,065

0 103

Same Mo/prev. yr 1,138 888 0 233 8 2,268
Mé&I Yrto date 5,525 6,093 1,067 552 26 13,262
Ag. Yrto date 1,163 0 194 488 0 1,843
TOTAL YTD 6,088 6,093 1,261 1,040 26 15,107
USAGE % YTD 46.9% 46.5% 38.0% 25.0% 1.5% 41.6%
Previous Year/YTD 7,139 4,617 1,385 1,397 30 14,568
Evaporation 0 0 a 0 0 0
Evaporation, YTD 32 60 19 32 4 147
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 3.516 517 1,202 2,112 204 12,205
Carryover Balances Spiiled YTD 0 (1,156) (876) (1,430) (187) (3.669)
Surplus™ 1,251 815 225 114 3 2,408
State Water Exchange” 253 168 168 112 (701 0
Transfers*/Adjustment*** 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 (30} 0 0 0 (30)
TOTAL AVAILABLE 14,341 13,245 3,370 3,701 1,570 36,627
REMAINING BALANCE 7,621 7,092 2,090 2,629 1,940 21,373

** City relinquished 6 AF per Gibralter "Passthrough” agrmt for April 2008 (No Passthrough during spill conditions).

State Water Deliveries far April to Lake Cachuma were MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF(Marehart 0 AF); City of 5.B. 0 AF; and LeCumbre 0 AF: (Rathean 0 AF).
* Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 66 AF; MWD received 43;

City of SB received 43 AF; and CVWD received 28 AF from ID#1 in Aprit 2008.

A Surplus deciared effective 2/1/08 - 3/69/08

ITEM #___ Sa
PAGE 2




ITEM #.5¢

PAGE _3

0 0 0 Io 0 0 0 0 o o Jo 0 I 0 0 bezy [aoey  |zzeljee o 0 0 0 Jee ej01
0 0 i Io i 0 f 0 o o 0 0 0 o 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1aquazag
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 i g |0 0 0 0 0 o |0 a 0 0|0 0 0 0 0 laquason
a 0 i i 0 0 0 0 0o |0 a 0 0 0 0 |0 0 0 o |0 0 0 0 0 Jagqojp
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 0 g |0 0 0 o |0 0 0 0 0 Jaquisidag
0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 o |0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 lsnéiny
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 o 0 0 o 0 0 1 ] 0 0 0 0 Ane
0 0 0 0 0 D 0 o o o 0 0 0 0 0o o o 0 o |0 0 g 0 0 aunr
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L] o |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 e
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 D 0 0 0 a 0 o D 0 0 [Hdy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ |o il 0 a o o o o 0 a 0 0 0 0 D youep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ |0 0 0 0 a o |0 0 ] b] 0 0 0 0 Aenigay
D 0 0 a 0 a 0 | (O 0 o 0 0 o |0 L'sek {0 80'8Y (8E 0 0 0 4E Aiznuer
0 0 0 lo 0 9 0 0 o |0 a 0 g 0 o |0 0 a Z'VEL (D 0 0 0 nmld ‘2l
Boge

0s o} |paicig {axe] o)) Og of [paiclg [B4e] Gl 08 0l [lidgdesgpaioisye off 0s o) [paiols pie of O o) perigpiet o 0s ol | g [paroigiET oMW O DS OF [palaigjene] o] SXVIOL | HLINOW
PABO DTN PAIRQ | PASO SASH PNRO § PAIRQ OMIWDT  PaEa | Paea amo paRa | Para Ers paiRa | pAlea)  sdesa gmiN palRa | JSUBLL pAISO AMAD PARO | @HATAA

(191em abueyoxa 10 L] ‘QOMYAS 8pNIoUl Jou $30Q) ATNO LSVOD HLNOS - ONILNNOJIY LOAroyd HaLlvym JLYLS aiNod
09 |o o8 Jee [ £E g6 [0 0 [e69 [osiz o gtz Jo 0 o Joioe Jo z'vel josie Jo 00z [o ooz Jotes feol
0 0 o i i 0 B [o o (@ Jo 0 0 fi o o @'28z [0 ZEL ALy D 0 ] 9By Jaquizoag
0 0 0 0 0 0 08 0 0 o Jo a 0 il o o €at [0 o femt 0 0 0 _mem JagquianoN
o a 0 0 0 0 st |0 0o |s¢ Jor |o P i o o eoy {0 0 Jeov 0oL |0 oot |ess 1800130
0 a 0 0 G 0 B8 0 o [ [Jove |o ove o o o 0Ez |0 0 |oEe 0oL |0 oot yos raqusidas
0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘8 0 o [ et |o 3:1 0 o o vsz |0 0 y5Z 0 a o 9lL 1snny
e |0 0t D 0 0 %] D o i e o egr o 0 |0 g0E [0 o |80g 0 0 a z88 Ainp
e o OE EE 0 EE g5 o 0 [e5 e o JE-J 1] o o 5bE (D 0 |S¥E 0 0 0 T84 sunr
0 0 ) 0 0 0 o 0 |44 feer (o zer o 0 |0 6'0SE [0 6'29- 882 o 0 0 L4L few
D 0 0 0 a 0 | o o |4 Jo o 0 0 o o v'LSE [0 90 |25E 0 0 0 6Ly iy
0 0 0 0 0 0 Ev |0 o [er o 0 0 D o |0 LB0E {0 42729 |69E 0 0 0 [A34 Yey
0 g 0 0 a 0 L 0 o | 0 0 0 0 ¢ |0 0 0 0o |0 0 0 0 L fenigag
0 0 0 D 0 0 0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 0 ¢ |0 0 i 0 |0 0 0 0 Jo Aenuep
0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 o |0 0 0 0 0 ¢ |0 0 0 0o |0 0 0 0 paud ‘ed

1002

08 oy [paiois [a%eT ol 05 01 |paiis [BXe oif s o1 jids/deazpaicispiE of S of [paiols e of OS o) PeioisiEiE off OS o) [AD woy [PRIOISEXNET BMIN 01 DS O |PaIiS e 0l 3MYTOL | HINOW
palag O paied | PAIRa SASH PaRQ | paRa omnot pasa | paea amo paea | paag  cg's paleq | pARQ| JSUBLL OMIN PAIRQJ JSuBll PARD OMAD PAIRD | QHATEQ

(193em 3BuBYIXS IO LAl ‘ADOMMAS dpnjoul jou $30Q) ATNO LSYOD HLNOS - ONILNNOIIV LOAroHd HaLVYM A1V1S aIN0D



Operations Report — April 2008

Cachuma Project water usage for the month of April 2008 was 2,430 acre-feet,
compared with 2,268 acre-feet for the same period in 2007. Cachuma Project water use
for the 12 months ending April 30, 2008 was 27,890 acre-feet, compared with 26,743
acre-feet for the 12 months ending April 30, 2007.

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel was 82 acre-feet
per day. Lake elevation was 752.60 feet at the beginning of the month and 752.30 feet
at the end. Recorded rainfall at Bradbury Dam was 0.06 inches for the month and 22.38
inches for the rainfall season, which commenced on July 1, 2007.

Santa Barbara wheeled 525 acre-feet of Gibraltar water through Lauro Reservoir
during the month. 0 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through
Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to South Coast Member Units during the
month.

On April 16" at 5:30 prm, a service water line ruptured at Ortega Control Station
damaging the electric actuator for the south flow valve and adjacent control panel for
the south flow magnetic flow meter. The service water line feeds the site water for
Ortega Reservoir which is primarily used for reservoir cleaning and not an essential
service. Both items that were damaged are critical for daily operations of the SCC.
Manual control of system was instituted for approximately a day while staff fixed the
problem. Flow signals were rerouted through SCADA to allow operators to have
essential operational information. The south flow valve was manually operated while
staff exchanged the valve operator controls with a spare controller, This work was
completed within 24 hours of the line rupture and system -operations were returned to
normal operations. Replacement parts have been ordered and will be installed in May.
This was a good example of how fragile the SCC system is and how well staff can
remedy issues in short order with little disruption to water deliveries,

Work was completed on the construction portion of the El Carro Line Valve
Project in Carpinteria. Hwy 192 was opened to traffic on April 29", The roadway and
sidewalk were repaired. Calirans is taking care of re-striping the project site as they re-
stripe a larger section of 192. The re-vegetation of the parking lot medium will occur in
May with coordination of the City of Carpinteria parks department. No damage
occurred to roadway used for the detour. The City of Carpinteria staff has inspected
and approved the condition of the site. The last of the final cleanup work is expected to
occur in May.

Ortega Reservoir under drain flow has remained constant for the month. No
new investigations occurred. MWD is coordinating meetings to discuss further
investigation and determine where to go with the issue. Itis expected that more
investigation will occur in May with divers in the reservoir and some piping
configuration tests. Currently the reservoir is fully functional with weekly monitoring
required.

Work was completed on running electrical and water to the Lauro Dam storage
yard and electric gate. Next month the electric gate will be installed allowing for a safer

access for COMB vehicles to the Lauro Facility. Work was completed by COMB staff
with some contractor assistance.

ITEM #*S.,LL_

PAG gRO-JLZDDB.ch I




Miscellaneous work conducted this month includes:

Staff fixed fencing damaged by vandals at Lauro Reservoir
Weed abatement continues this month with mowing and spraying of
weeds at Lauro and Glen Anne Reservoirs

Staff attended quagga mussel and SCADA sessions at the AWWA.
conference in Hollywood

Staff attended a quagga mussel conference in Las Vegas
Work continued on the COMB website, the GIS write up was completed

Annual valve exercising was conducted at Lauro and Sheffield Control
Stations

Routine operation and maintenance activities conducted during the month

inclnded:

Sample water at North Portal Intake Tower

Complete Maintenance Management Program work orders

Read anode rectifiers and monitor cathodic protection systems
Monitor conduit right-of-way and respond to Dig Alert reports
Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega
Dams

Read meters, conduct monthly dam inspections, and flush venture meters

b

Brett Gray
Operations Supervisor

ITEM #

MRO-4-2008.doc

PAGE

sl
o




BOTESO JUN012E 3bleydINs ROQE LWNUSEI\ GO\

ooe’s L96'Y IYLOL sk
60/1€/¢
60/82/2
60/TE/T
00¥ t8quadag 80/TE/2T
00% laguianon 80/0€/11
00 SClelehielq} BO/TE/0T
009 Jaquweides 80/0€/6
009 isnbny 80/TE/8
009 AIng BO/TE/L
vLiv . 0os sunc | 80/0£/9
74 il (pejosiomd) Aelif - 80/1E/5
Tes’s 0z9 ludy go/0c/v
THH'8 65/ yadep Bo/TE/E
002’6 _[]1ds jo pug 800Z/6/E
(1=a) aJoe) (1293 atoe) (109] al1ae)
ai3aIA IDYVYHOUNS
1D3rodd Wod4d| FAINVIVE nouAd NOILdI¥DS3dA aLva
3Sv313Y HSIH | 39UYHOHUNS | 3SvI13Y HSIJ _

YALYM IDUVHIUNS 800C 40 NOILISOdSIA

(AvIDId40oNN)

HdIOAYUISIY VINWNHOVD

ITEM #__ S e

{

PAGE



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
Date: May 8, 2008
To: Members of the Board of Directors
From: Brett Gray, Operations Supervisor
RE: Capital Improvement Program / Bond Issuance

Recommendations:
1. Approval of Current Bond Concept
2. Approval of Proposed Bond Project Prioritization

Discussion:

As discussed at the February Board Meeting, staff is recommending funding a

series of projects (bond project prioritization) for funding through a COMB bond .

of approximately $16,000,000 utilizing the current stream of revenue from the
COMB capital improvement projects to fund the repayment. If approved, staff
will complete all preliminary design and environmental work required for bond
issuance. The current schedule for starting the actual process of getting a bond
would be in January of 2009 with funds being available in April of 2009.

ITEM #

PAGE

——

CIP Bond 5-8-08.doc



Integrated Regional Water Management
Proposition 50 Implementation Grants Round 2
Summary and Draft Funding Recommendations

PIN# 13113

County of Humholdt

North Coast IRWMP, Integrated Coastal
Watershed Management Plan Implementation
Funds Requested: $5,632,733

Total Costs: 58,022,821

Recommended Award: $0 to $2,079,598*
Projects: &

PIN#13104

! Nevada Irrigation District

Lo i CABY IRWM Plan Round 2, Step 2 Application
BT, ‘ Funds Requested: §4,240,738

Total Costs: $7,835,393

Projects: 9 52

PIN#13107 h
Tomales Bay Watershed Council Foundation
Implementation of the Tomales Bay ICWMP
Funds Requested: $3,730,544

Total Costs: $5,491,220

Profects: 7 57 g

Kings River Conservation District -
Upper Kings:Basin Watar Forum .
Funds'Requested: $6,863,682 .

) Total Costs: §13,470,712 "
Recommended Award: $ 6,083,375
Projects:2. .-~ 6@

PIN#13122 o i v o)

PIN# 13132
County of San Luis Obispo
San Luis Obispo County
Consolidated Proposal
Funds Requested: 511,736,937

Total Costs: $148,046,907 EXISTING FUNDING SPLIT
Projects: 4 NORTH - $240.5 MILLION

SOUTH - $158.9 MILLION

PIN# 13133
Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association
Antelope Valley IRWM Frogram

Funds Requesied: $25,000,000

Total Costs: $355,887,604

Projects: 7 58

Legend
PIN # 13079

County of Orange
[ DWR Partial Funding Central Orange County Integrated Regional
SWOCE Full Funding and Coastal Watershed Management Flan
Funds Requested: 59,870,100
3 swOQcCB Partial Funding | Total Costs: $62,308,054

PIN #13105
San Diego County Water Authority
San Diego Reglon IRWMP Round 2
Step 2 Implementation Grant
Funds Requested: $25,000,000
Total Costs: $378,892,694

Projects: 7 60 Recommended Award: $20,675,000 to $25,000,000
[] NotRecommended Prajects: 20 63
for Funding r]
* DWR funding recommendations contingent upon approval of FY 2008-08 budget propasal ! TE M #

authorizing additional Propusition 50, Chapter 8 funding for IRVWM grant program.

PAGE [




Integrated Regional Water Management Grants

Calfomnia Home  Governar Home

$ what's NEW
Gengral Information

Planning Grant

Implementation Grant
PROPOQSITION 50

» Round 1

» Round 2

Stap 1
Step 2

Grants

Amber Alert

DEPARTMENT QF .0

WATER RESOURCES

Integrated Regional Water Management

0-ROUND 2 5 2 IMPLEME

Grant Funding Recommendations:

ONG

Page 1 of 1

Friday, May 2, 2008

" MyCA

On January 28, 2008 DWR and SWRCE recelved 9 Round 2 Step 2 propasals for the IRWM Implementation Grant
Program [ EDE ] (8 KB). Approximately $117 million In grant funding was requested for proposals totating over $1.1
biltlon. See table below for draft recommended award and scores. A map presenting the complete grant awards and

amounts

can be found here [ PDF ] {373 KB).

Integratad Reglonal Water Management Implementation Grant, Round2, Step 2

DRAFT FUNDING RECOMMENDATION

Step 2 A ‘] Recommended
PIN# pplicant Scoref| Recommended Award Funding
Agency

13113 [{County of Humbaldt 72 S0 to $2,079,558 DWR*
13122 ||Kings River Conservation District 65 $6,063,375 swaca
13105 |[San Dlego Caunty Watsr Authority 83 sgg.sa'gg.;ggén DWR*
13086 ||Santa Barbara County Water Agency 62 §25,000,000 SWRCB
13132 ||County of San Luls Oblspo &0 50 -

13078 ||County of Orange &0 30 -

13133 gg;;;z;laltéy State Water Contraclors 58 50 _ =
13407 ||Tomales Bay Watershed Council Foundation 57 50 -

13104 |[Nevada Irrigation District [ 52 ] 50 -

* DWR Funding recommendations contingent upon approval of FY 2008-09 budget proposal authorizing
additional Proposition 50, Chapter 8 funding for IRWM grant pragram.

Proposal Evaluations:

Proposal evaluation for Step 2 can be found here [ Round 2 - Step 2 Evalustion Summary |

Link to State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Financial Assistance Application Submittal Tool {(FAAST)
[ Public View FAAST]

Sample Contract:

Elnal Implementation Temptate {200 KB - DOC)

Contacts:

Morman Shopay (916} 651-3218 or email io nshopay@waler.ca.qgov

Conditions of Use E Privacy Policy i

Back to Top of Page

© 2008 Stats of California.

Comments or Suggestions

ITEM #
PAGE

http://www.grantsloans.water.ca.gov/grautsfimplementation/prop50/round2/integregio_impl... 5/2/2008

|7
2




‘Draft Agenda
Santa Barbara Countywide
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan
Cooperating Partners Meeting
Wednesday, May 21, 2008
1:00 pm - 4:00 pm

Location;: Central Coast Water Authority
Directions: Exit Hwy 246 off Highway 101; head west on Highway 246;
Make a left on Industrial Way

Conference call phone: 1-877-873-8016 and participant code 861785

AGENDA

1:00 Welcome and introductions
1:10  Public comments for items not on the agenda
1:20 Approval of minutes from April 17th meeting

1:30 Santa Barbara Region Preliminarily Awarded $25 Million!!
Congratulations!!
- - Results from May 8th meeting
- Next Steps
- MOU for Prop 50 contract
- Consultant RFP

3:10  Prop 84- What's Next?
- Results from May 13%h meeting
- MOU for Prop 84
- Potential Projects for Prop 84
415 Next Meeting: Time and Date to be decided at meeting

4:30 Adjowrn

ITEM #
PAGE

3
e——



Draft Agenda
Santa Barbara Countywide
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan
Cooperating Partners Meeting
Thursday, April 17, 2008
1:30 pm - 4:30 pm

Location: Central Coast Water Authority
Directions: Exit Hwy 246 off Highway 101; head west on Highway 246;
Make a left on Industrial Way

Conference call phone: 1-877-873-8016 and participant code 861785

AGENDA

1:30  Welcome and introductions
1:40 Public comments for items not on the agenda
1:50 Approval of minutes from March 12th meeting

2:10  Step 2 Application Status

- Strategy for Santa Barbara Region regarding inequity of
North/South funding
- MOU for Prop 50 contract

3:10  Prop 84- What's Next?
- Updates since last meeting on current status and what we know
- MOU for Prop 84

415 Next Meeting: Time and Date to be decided at meeting

4:30  Adjourn

ITEM # /
PAGE ¥




Draft Meeting Minutes
Santa Barbara Countywide
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan
Cooperating Partners Meeting
Thursday, April 17, 2008
1:30 pm - 4:30 pm

Location: Central Coast Water Authority, Buellton California

Conference call phone; 1-877-873-8016 and participant code 861785

Attendees
Cooperating Partners

Robert Almy, SB County Water Agency (County); Joe Barget, Vandenberg Village CSD;
Bill Ferguson, City of Santa Barbara, Water Resources Division; McFarland, Goleta Water
District; Kate Rees, COMB and CCRB; Juan Beltranena, County of Santa Barbara Parks
Department; Teresa Reyburmn, City of Santa Maria;

. On the Conference Call

Marty Wilder, County, Laguna Sanitation District, Bob McDonald, Carpinteria Valley Water
District

Others Present
Tom Evans, Dudek; Shruti Chandra, Aspen Environmental

Proceedings

The meeting began at 1:35 PM. There were no public comments for items not on the
agenda. The meeting minutes from the March 12th meeting, were approved as
written.

Step 2 Application Status

In the last meeting, the Partners directed the County to send out the letters to
legislative members in support of the State dividing up Prop 50 funds equally
among the northern and southern California regions. The two other entities,-San
Diego and Antelope Valley that are in support of this are also circulating the letters
among their internal interests. Rob Almy circulated the letters internally within the
County which took some time and it is now on Assembly member Pedro Nava’'s
desk. Rob Almy is still waiting for a response.

Rob Almy also discussed the letter that Ventura prepared directing the State to build
Prop 84 and 1E into this year’s budget to spur the economy. Teresa asked whether
there was any concern internally within the County about coordinating both the
_application for Prop 84 and administration of Prop 50 grant funds at the same time if
we awarded funding. Rob responded and said that he didn't think so, because there

ITEM #

7
PAGE S5



is a good local benefit based on receiving and applying grant funds. The Partners
agreed to support the County in coordinating with other entities to lobby for Prop 84
funding to be built into the current budget.

MOU for Prop 50 contract

The County has been working internally on the draft MOU for the Prop 50 grant
administration, however, County counsel hasn’t had time to finish their review and
50 it is not ready to be shared with the Partners quite yet. It will be ready to be sent
to the Partners before the next meeting. In the meanwhile, we can share preliminary
numbers on cost allocations amongst the project proponents so that they can
anticipate what kinds of internal costs will be involved with Prop 50 grant
adminijstration.

Tracking System Development

Kennedy Jenks approached Rob Almy asking whether they could demonstrate the
tracking system that they have developed for Ventura. Rob Almy wanted to ask the
Partners first so that the process is fair among consultants. For the grant
administration contract, the Partners can use the current MBSA list or put it out to
competitive bid and go beyond the MSA list. The group agreed that when
consultants are interviewed then it would be a good time to demonstrate something
things such as the tracking system. The Partners have decided to put the grant
administration work out to competitive bid outside the County”s MSA list.

‘Before we can put the grant administration confract out to bid, we need to hear from
+he State in order to understand how much money we are getting, what the scope of
work/RFP will contain and how the MOU between each project proponent and
County will look like, however, we need to understand what we are going to receive
before we do those tasks.

Shruti Chandra will send out cost allocations to the Partners no later than 4/18.

We anticipate that funding may not actually come through until early 2009/late
2008.

Prop 84- What's Next?

Updates since last meeling

We do not know much about Prop 84 since the last meeting. There have not been
any recent updates from DWR. We think that DWR knows what they want the
guidelines to include but they are busy dealing with Prop 50.

MOU for Prop 84

We haver't made much progress yet. We need to start working on that once we get
our arms around Prop 50.
ITEM #___7/

FYA M {




Potential Projects for Prop 84

Now is the time to go through the project list from the IRWMP since we need to
understand if projects have dropped off, changed or new ones need to come on.
Once things get heated up with Prop 50, we may not have a lot of time to react. The
project list update would be in the context of updating the IRWMP for Prop 84.

So far, we do know that we will need to add flood control as a discussion to the
TRWMP based on the language in Prop 84.

If anyone else would like to participate in discussions with other entities within our
region, please let us know. Kate Rees, Gary McFarland, Bill Ferguson and Teresa
Reyburn would like to participate.

Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held at one of the following three locations:
1) CCWA 2) Santa Barbara County facilities at Foster Rd. 3) City of Santa Maria
landfiil

The date will likely be at 1:30 pm on Wednesday, May 21¢

The meeting adjourned at 2:30 PM

TEM #__ 1

PAGE ]




CACHUNA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 19, 2008
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: 2008-0% Goals and OCbjectives

Attached for your information are the goals and objectives for COMB for the fiscal year 2008-
2008. We hope to accomplish them successfully.

Respectfylly submitted,

oo

Kate Rees
General Manager

KR.COMB admin/board memaos/051908_FY 08-09_goals&obj.mmo

ITEM # %

PAGE |



9.2
welbold 410 aul
10} spuog 91e)g alniny pue g uolisodold pue oG uoiisodoid
ButoBuQ woJ; Buipun) a1noss o} sse20id JNAAYL Ul oedioied o
=
SJUSNYISUOD |EDO] SE {|aM m
BuioBup se slojejsiBa| 9)els pue |elepa) YIm oejuod senbal uigjuiepy ¢ —

0°Q ‘uoiBuiysep
puE 'ojusWEloeS 'ousSal U] S|EID10 UollBWEjIaY
Jo neaing sy} Yjm suo|ssnosp [9as| Aaljod UieUutBy e

Bujobup
smejs {eq uopsiawion 581128190
pajoafoi

weiboid 410 gINOD 243 1o} Woddng aane|sibat pue |eailjjod 8indesg g |eon

smeT-Ag pue SsI0i[0d 90UBUIBACK) pieog ayl jdopy =

600¢ Usiely
800¢ Jaquuadag M3IAB) 10} pleog ay) 0] SMeJ-AQ puR saiojjod YEIp JWang e
200z lequwaideg sme|-Aq pue saioljod eoueulanob yeip dojaasq e
T Fie(] uojje[diucy 58ANI08IG0
paiosfolf

sme-Ag pue sadijod 8ouUBLISACE) pleog punos dojeaeq ) [BOD

DoRERSIuIpY pIeog

saAl0algO pue s|eon)
600¢-800¢
AY¥VYO0d IONVNILNIVIN 8 NOILYHIdO VINNHOVD

8002 Al

2

PAGE



go0z Aely

STEiS

STiEls

smels

Co

8007 Jaquadag [@sunog puog se umolg Bnog obebuy
3
800¢ 1snbny dnoiBpiy =
O UOJSNOH 8ARQ YYM 32UBNSS| puoq Joj s|gejawl]) dojeaeq _m_l._
20UEBNSS| puoq
2002 Ainp BuipseBfal saousby Jaquiaiy UIM SucISSnasIp ale|dwoy) e
187 Uonjaydwon 58Aj179lq0
pajosfoid
sjuswalinbay puog gWOD 1o} Hoddng aApRISIUIWLPY 8PIACIY (2 [B0D
weiboid 410 Bupuaws|duw
8007 1oquiaaoN Ut Juswnoop souepinb se asn 0] Xlew sulswp dojeaeq
aouenss| puoq e ybnoly spsfold uswasoldu|
800z AInr |endeo 1o} Suipuny ainoas o) ABajens Yiim pleog SpIACI] e
weibold wawaacidw] jende) aul
5002 AN poddns pue ubie 0} s1ebpnq pajosfold pue |enuue aledald e
Sjeqy uope|dwon SoAlI28IG0
paioafold

weiboid juswaaciduwy [eyden poddng o1 ue|d eoueulq wie ] -buo e jusweidw| :| (oD

JEIOUEUl] PUE SAERSIIIWPY

A400-gIN0D {0 uopezjuebioal Buipiebal syun
BujoBuQ laguspy BLNYDERD au) Pue gyOD Uilm suonenofbsu snuuoy e

SAAITEIq0

a1 Uoijafaiuoy)
pajosfoid

ssa00ld uoneziuebiosy gHOO-aNOD @v|dwo) of ¢ 120D

3

PAGE




Dol 3

swelboid Bujuien usweaoueyus

600z aunr S(|13S qof pue |2uciEINPS YBIS 10} S8DIN0Sal apIAoid

_ E
sMejs a]eq uolisjauioy CEVVIREg) = L
paosiold w O
=

sweibold Buiuiel) ye1g anoidwj pue dojgasq ;| 120D

[BUjfel] pue DUIJeis) $85In08ay Uewny

18ueUl Auedwod uo AljIge]ieAR SWI0H Wauag /i slealy s

600¢Z Yo1eN
600z Aenuep 1ouenu Auedwioo uo yoogpueH aafojdwg 1S0d e
6002 Udie 18uenUl AueduwoD 0] [enuBy S2INPa30ld PUB Saioljod 1SOd  »
smers B1eq Uofajawoy SaAPalq0
pajosfoly

alsgap 18UBNU] GO U0 aseqeleq seoinosay aakojdws alear) ' |eoD)

sasod.nd uopualal pue Aljiqissacoe
1o} sajl} |euoneziuebio/eanensiuiwpe eziuebio-ay e

600¢ Uoie
600z Aenuepr |enuep sainpaosold pue Aojod dojaaaq e
sniejs ajeq uojisjaio) 58AJ199]q0
po1oalold

S2INpa20id pue sei|od SABSIUIWPY 0] sluswanaidwi dojgaeg g [EOD

ZL0Z -800Z aouenssi puog gINOo 10} Hoddns sAljeSIuILPE 8P|ACLH

gooz Aen



8002 Ael

3007 1aquiada

800z 1snbny

8002 AInp

800z AInp

snels djeq] Uolaydition)
pajoafoid

600z Aeniged
2002 lagquuaoag

800¢ Jequadaq

SMEIS Bleq uocis/adwo)
pajosfoid

g
5

ITEM #
PAGE

|eacidde
o} pieog g0 01 oagpueH asko|dw pajepdn Jwagng e

aapiwwoaqns pleog
UM Malaa! pue yoogpueH aaiojdwig yelp palepdn siedaid e

sabueyo Aojod [Buisiu
Buipiebal wuawsbeuew woly dojewliojll [2UCHIPPER 10|05 -

suoIsIASL
pue sejepdn se Aaulone Joge| Aq pajuasaid Suoiloss majney e

557108190

yoogpuen ashoiduy sjepdn € |20D

pajelem j
‘pieog oy} 0] sebueyo sysuaq pue Alejes palsabbns Jugng e

51500 Wwelbold pue sjyauaq Yjesy Jo uosiedulod B 1oNpuo) e

suomsod gWOD (e Jo) Apnis Aed Alees ue 1onpuod e
56A29]G0

seafodwa ||y Jo} abexoed syeusg pue Aiejes aajeiedwo) "alqeynb3 ue Joj spiaold (2 [E0D

200¢ lequiada]

suoneayniea Buiuies) Buiobuo yoel o) xujew dofeasq e



SMES

STIES

smels

ShIeIg

8002 Ael

0ol o

SJUBN}ISUOD
6002 [udy yum Bunaawl pun4 1sni[/pund |emausy [enuue pioH s
gleq uona|awion SaAlID8Ig0
Pojos/0id
IOBIIUOD pUn4 1SN.J / pund [EM3USY JO UONNJaXT enuiuo) g [eon
uonebyiu
2002 1snbny uonejefsa Buynpayos Aq 1oBNUON QOS olne aldwo) e
ajnpayos
8002z 1snbny wawAledal pue 1PRIUCD JOS Angpe.q jeul{ e1enobaN e
§8AN28/G0

Bjeq uoRs[diuos
paiosfols

UONIBLUEIDSY JO NEalnyg 'S aui Yim pjeH sioenuo) sbeuey pue sjepobenN g |20
gNOD

0} 10BJ]UOY) JB)SEA BuINyIR) Jo Juswiubisse-al 1sanbal
0} JJeis Jojpue siosialadng 4o pieog Alunod YIm 1oy e

800 J8gwa09Q
aje[y Uojejauion S2Af031G0
paoafold

gleqieg BUBS JO AUNOY BU} WO} I0RIUOD) Jaisey 199f0ld Blunyoe) au) Jo Juswubisse-al ansing  :| |20H

SIaaaIby PUE Sjoeliion

Aenuue sweiBoid floyes slepdn pue malAay e

800¢ 1eqwsdaQ
a1eq uolis/dwos SoAioeIgo
paiosfold

splepue)g pue sweiboid Alejes pue JUSWUOIAUT 80B|d)yI0M S0UBHUT 0L ' 180D

ITEM #

PAGE



8002 Aey

‘Bupiaias
Jeuonelado nNg Ajlep pue ‘Bulues|o Jjoalasal ‘Buls|olexs
BujoBug SAIBA 3PN|2UL YDIUM SBIIIAILIR I R O SUINoI 3NUlU0D

san)||1o8} ewinyaen Jo} weibosd
9002 Jaqwsosg uopoadsu| dojaasp pue uojieonps jassnul efbenb anujuon e

Buneys pue ucpisinboe

600z aunp uoneuLIoUl Yy0DS @aoidull pue apeifidn o) anuijuoD e
600¢ aunr siaindwoa Bupojuow yayDs epeibdpn e

smes d1Bq Uoflgiauio) CEVTIRE]/iTg]
pajoafoid

weiboid asususiuep g suoneiadQ sal|ioed] souefaauocy 1oafold ewnyoe ascidul| :| jeoL)

SoUBUGIUIE)] ¥ UOHEBI8d0)

ssanold ueln) g dold 1o} sjuedpiued |eucibay

800¢ 1snbny 1se0D {2nua) yum uoneiadood uifiag 0} NOW W seddiled e
800z Ainp Buipuny juelry gg doud 181siuiwpe o} O U sledpiued e
SMEIg i uonayaion S3AII23IG0
pajoafoisd

uejd Juswabeuel Jojep [euoiBay pajeiBeiu| Aunog eleqieq elues au) uj uojedialued snujuoD iy [EOD

g00¢ |Udy uBld pund 1snil/pund [emauay [enuue aaoiddy e

s9AN0S[0 pund 1SN1L/pun. [EMaUsy Uiim asueljdwod
6002 pidy ui pley swalosd yum pajel|iye saimipuadxe maiaal pue yoell e

ITEM #

PAGE 1



8002 Al

8002 1equadaq
- Sjusulaseq

pue sjwBd e
800z Ainp
- |BIUSLULIOIIALL e 108[01d aul|ledld ,,Z D08 Yoeay ieddn e

LLOg Aeiy
~alS BN e
0102 fein
-qniD Asjjep e
600¢ fel
- plea ONoSUO e oeay 1amoT DOS BYl Ul SBA|BA 3U)| M3l |jBlsu) e

800z AInp
- [eJUSWIUONALT %
‘sywiad ‘ubissq =

800¢ laqwsdsq
- UORONNSUC) uiseg sugaq oine ayi abiejus pue aroldw) e
smels dleq Uojg[dwos SaANI8Ig0
paioafold

senioe4 waisis souefaauoy 19sfoid ewnyde) aroidw| pue aeyjiqeysy oL :f 205

peloid OS weq oine au} jo uoplod adedspuen]

6002 IMdy al) Joj Juawabeue 198014 U0 YIS 84Ul Yim Sleulpiood e
6002 sfunaspy uopeupIo0) sioalold
2 2002 noydnoiy | wawsoidwi jenden Aousby Jaquialy pue gWOD 2Ieloe
smeis BlB(7 uonajaduion S8ATI28IG0
poaafold

s1o8f0Jd UojDNAISUOD pue ubisaq 1o} Uojeulpioo) pue uonesjuniwo) Aousbelsiu| sieljioey g 180D

ITEM #
PAGE




8002 A2

600¢ faquisdag
- uofjoniisuo)
6002

yasep - ubisaq

600z Aenuer
- [EIUSWIUOIIALT

L 102 s19|dwo)
Buobup

0102 Jequiasag
- JoRonJisuo)

800¢ Jequweodaq
- uBisaq |eulq

18foid
abessed ysi4 pue jususoe|day suljadid M@a1) UoISSIN  »

uooadsu| sulad|d Jolsiu| 90 e

(puod) wsloid auladid ,,z O0S Yoeay laddn e

ITEM #

PAGE



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 19, 2008
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Proposed COMB Budget for Fiscal Year 2008-2009

RECOMMENDATION:

The proposed preliminary budget is presented for review only at this time. The final FY
2008-09 Budget will be considered for approval at the June 23, 2008 Board meeting.
DISCUSSION:

On May 5 and May 14, 2007, the Finance Committee (Directors Williams and Loudon)
met with staff and reviewed the proposed preliminary COMB budget for Fiscal Year 2008-2009.
They thoroughly discussed all budgeted items and approved bringing the proposed budget o
the Board for review on May 19, 2008.

Attached for your consideration are the following items:

1. Proposed COMB FY 2008-2008 Budget

A. Budget Spreadsheets

In reviewing the budget spreadsheets, please note that the column headings for
Columns (1) through (5) indicate the following.

Column (1)  The approved COMB budget for the current FY 2007-2008.

Column (2)  Estimated actual expenditures for FY 2007-2008 through June 30, 2008
far all COMB accounts,

Column (3)  The proposed COMB Budget for FY 2008-2008.

Column (4)  The dollar amount change between the FY 2007-2008 Budget and the FY
2008-2009 Budget for each COMB account.

Column {(8)  The percent change between the FY 2007-2008 Budget and the FY 2008-
2009 Budget for each COMB account.

ITEM #___ 0
PAGE |




B. Budget Summary

The budget summary provides details of proposed O&M, General & Administrative, and
Special Projects expenses for FY 2008-2008.

Contributing factors for the cost difference (decrease) between the budget adopted for
FY 2007-2008 and the proposed budget for FY 2008-2009 include a projected 3.2% cost-of-
living increase for all staff which is based on the average Consumer Price Index over the last 14
months (this may increase depending on the estimated percentage in June 2008); salary
increase for the General Manager; adjustments in pension, health benefit and workers
compensation formulas; and an overall reduction in the Special Projects budget because the
L auro Dam Debris Basin Improvement Project will be completed. Most of the Special Project
work for FY 2008-2009 will be in preparation for the priority projects to be funded through the
COMB Bond issuance. Other O&M costs are similar to previous years. The projected budget is
7.18% lower than FY 2007-08, however, future years will be more in line with the current fiscal
year.

The proposed 3.2% cost-of-living adjustment would be for all staff, except the General
Manager. The Board of Directors approved the General Manager's salary and benefits package
in May, and that adjusted salary is included in the proposed budget. The General Manager's
salary is split between the COMB and CCRB budgets, at 35% and 65% respectively, until the
reorganization of the two agencies is completed.

3. Budget Cost Allocations Among the Member Units

This spreadsheet shows the cost allocation of the proposed FY 2008-09 budget among
the Member Units based on Cachuma Entitlement percentages. There is also a split between
costs paid by all Member Units and costs paid only by the South Coast Member Units for certain
categories.

4, Budget Comparisons

This spreadsheet compares the COMB budgets in prior fiscal years to the propaosed
COMB budget for FY 2008-08.

Respecifully submitted,
e

Kate Rees
General Manager

KR.COMB\admin\Board memos_051908_FY 07-08 Budget.mmao

ITEM #___ T

PAGE 2L




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Proposed Draft Budget
Fiscal Year 2008/ 09

FY 2007/08  Estimated FY 2008/09
Account Account Approved Actuals  Proposed Draft Percentage
Number Name Budget Thru 6/30/08 Budget Change Change

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

LABCR

3100 LABOROPS* 826,565 825,000 851,103 24,638
TOTAL 826,565 825,000 851,103 24,538 297%
VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT

3201 VEHICLE/EQUIP MTCE 38,000 35,000 38,000 0

3202 FIXED CAPITAL 47,000 47,000 48,000 1,000

3203 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 25,000 23,000 10,000 (15,000)

3204 MISC 16,000 16,000 18,000 2,000
TOTAL 126,000 121,000 114,000 (12,000) -9.52%
CONTRACT LABOR

3301 CONDUIT, METER, VALVE 12,000 12,000 12,000 0

3302 BUILDINGS & RCADS 16,000 15,000 16,000 o

3303 RESERVOIRS 52,000 50,000 52,000 o

3304 ENGINEERING, MISC SERVICES 22,000 22,000 26,000 4,000

TOTAL 102,000 29,000 106,000 4,000 3.92%

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

3401 CONDUIT, METER, VALVE & MISC 22,000 22,000 25,000 3,000

3402 BUILDINGS & ROADS 22,000 - 22,000 25,000 3,000

3403 RESERVOIRS 10,000 10,000 10,000 0
TOTAL 54,000 54,000 60,000 6,000 11.11%
OTHER EXPENSES

3501  UTILITIES 6,500 6,000 - 6,600 G

3502 UNIFORMS 6,500 6,000 6,500 Y

3503 COMMUNICATIONS 20,000 20,000 20,000 0

3504 USA & OTHER SERVICES 4,000 4,000 4,000 0

3505 MISC 6,000 5,500 8,000 2,000

3506 TRAINING 7,000 7,500 8,000 1,000
TOTAL 50,000 48,000 53,000 3,000 6.00%
TOTAL O & M EXPENSE 1,158,565 1,148,000 1,184,103 25,538 2.20%

1 COI\J"IE‘,l [}rgﬁuifget 08-08 C)I

DAMLD 2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Proposed Draft Budget
Fiscal Year 2008 /09

FY 2007/08 Estimated FY 2008/09
Account Account Approved Actuals  Proposed Draft Percentage
Number Name Budget Thru 6/30/08 Budet Change Change
GENERAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSES
5000 DIRECTORS FEES 12,000 12,000 12,000 0
5100 LEGAL & AUDIT 57,000 66,000 75,000 8,000
5150 UNEMP TAX 6,500 0 7,066 556
5200 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE 44,000 44,000 48,000 4,000
5201 HEALTH & WORKERS COMP. 54,970 55,000 64,231 9,261
5250 PERS 30,675 30,000 33,791 3,116
5339 FICA/MEDICARE 15,319 15,000 16,584 1,265
5300,1,6 ADMIN. SALARIES 181,972 180,000 198,503 16,531
5310 POSTAGE/ OFFICE SUPPLIES 9,000 10,000 10,000 1,000
5311  OFFICE EQUIPMENT / LEASES 8,200 6,000 . 6,200 0
5312  MISC. ADMIN. EXP. 8,000 10,000 12,000 4,000
5313 COMMUNICATIONS 12,000 12,000 5,200 (6,800}
5314 UTILITIES 5,300 5,000 6,000 700
5315 MEMBERSHIP DUES 6,850 6,500 6,850 0
5316 ADMIN. FIXED ASSETS 7,000 5,000 7,000 C
5318 COMPUTER CONSULTANT 0 0 8,000 8,000
5325 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION/SUBSCRIPTIC 4,500 4,000 4,500 0
5330 ADMIN TRAV & CONFERENCES 6,000 6,000 © 5,000 (1,000)
5331 PUBLIC INFQ 8,000 8,000 8,000 0
5332 TRANSPORTATION 1,200 1,000 1,000 {200)
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE| 486,486 474,500 534,916 48,430 9.85%
SPECIAL G & A EXPENSES
5312  ADMIN CONSULTANT - PARITY STUDY 0 0 20,000 20,000
5510 INTEGRATED REGNL WATER MGMT P 60,000 60,000 70,000 10,000
TOTAL SPECIALG & A 60,000 0 90,000 30,000 50.00%
TOTALO & Mand G & A 1,705,051 1,622,500 1,809,019 103,968 6.10%
2

DARE

ComMB DﬁfEBm!g%t 08-09

9

y



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Proposed Draft Budget
Fiscal Year 2008 / 09

FY2007/08 Estimated FY 2008/09
Account Account Approved Actuals  Proposed Draft Percenfage
Number Name Budget Thru 6/30/08 Bud_get Change Change
SPECIAL FROJECTS
6062 SCADA 30,000 30,000 50,000 20,000
60901 COMB Bldg/Grounds Repair 50,000 40,000 75,000 25,000
6092 SCC Improv Plan & Design 250,000 250,000 800,000 550,000
8095 SCC Valve & Control Sta. Rehabilitation 450,000 500,000 450,000 0
6095-1 Laurc Debris Basin Rehabilitation 600,000 0 0 {600,000)
6096 SCC Structure Rehabilitation 450,000 450,000 250,000 {200,000}
6097 GIS and Mapping 40,000 40,000 50,000 10,000
6098 (luagga Mussel Research 0 8] 20,000 20,000
O & M SPECIAL PROJECTS 1,970,000 1,310,000 1,685,000 (275,000) -13.86%
7000 LegallLitigation .
7002 Spec Counsel Costs /FMP-BO EIS/R 100,000 0 0 {100,000}
TOTAL LEGAL/LITIGATION 100,000 0 0 {100,000) 0,00%
|TOTAL COMB BUDGET 3,775,051 2,932,500 3,504,019 (271,032) -7.18%
3 COME-Pfaf Pugiget 08-09 G

PACRE 5



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Operations & Maintenance Expenses
Froposed Draft Budget

Fiscal Year 2008 /09
FY 2007/08 FY 2008 /08
Account Account Approved FProposed Draft
Number Name Budget Budget Description ™~

OPERATIONS and MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

LABOR
3100 LABOR OPS 826,565 851,103 Field Grew, Foreman, Operations Supervisor + benefits
TOTAL 826,565 851,103
VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT
3201 VEHICLE/EQUIP MTCE 38,000 38,000 Ops & mice costs of vehicles & equip including inspections
3202 FIXED CAPITAL 47,000 48,000 Utllity Truck: Misc Replacement equipment
3203 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 25,000 16,000 Rental eguiprment
3204 MISC 16,000 18,000 Small toals, Misc
TOTAL 126,000 114,000
CONTRACT LABOR
3301 CONDUIT, METER, VALVE 12,000 12,000 Heavy equip operators, Southwest Services
3302 BUILDINGS & RCADS 16,000 16,000 Republic; Equip relocation; equip repair; heavy equip; lands
3303 RESERVOIRS 52,000 52,000 Reservair Cleaning-silt vacuuming reservoirs
3304 ENGINEERING, MISC SERVICE: 22,000 26,000 CIP consultants, engineering, design
TOTAL 102,000 106,000
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
3401 CONDUIT, METER, VALVE & MI 22,000 25,000 Fill materials, charis, locks, signs
3402 BUILDINGS & ROADS 22,000 25,000 Paint, window, lights, gravel, spray, fencing, etc
3403 RESERVOIRS 10,000 10,000 Gravel, spray, fencing, etc.
TOTAL 54,000 60,000
OTHER EXPENSES
3501 UTILITIES 8,500 6,500 Elechric; gas
3502 UNIFORMS 6,500 6,500 Uniforms; boots; raingear
3503 COMMUNICATIONS 20,000 20,000 Phones at facilities/Cell Phones/Ops & Mice
3504 USA & OTHER SERVICES 4,000 4,000 Underground Service Alerts
3505 MISC 6,000 8,000 Miscellaneous operational expenses
3506 TRAINING 7,000 8,000 Certs / classes
TOTAL 50,000 53,000
TOTAL O & M EXPENSE 1,158,565 1,184,103

PAGE L



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

General and Administrative Expenses
Proposed Draft Budget
Fiscal Year 2008 /09

FY 2007 /08 FY 2008 /09

Account Account Approved  Proposed
Number Name Budget Bugdget
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
5000 DIRECTORS FEES 12,000 12,000 |Directors Fees
5100 LEGAL & AUDIT 67,000 75,000 [Audit, Legal, Accly Consultant
5150 UNEMP TAX 8,500 7,056 [Unemployment Tax
5200 LIAB INSURANCE 44,000 48,000 |General premium increase
5201 HEALTH & wC 54,970 64,231 |Assumes 12% increase in health benefits
5250 PERS 30,675 33,791 |PERS employer portion increased slightly
5339 FICA / MEDICARE 15,319 16,584 |Payroll driven
5300 MGR SALARY 43,365 50,300 (50% of GM annual salary of $140,000
5301 ADMIN MGR 85,417 23,310 |Step and Cola increases
5306 ADMIN ASST 53,190 54,893 |Cola increase
5310 POST/QFFICE 8,000 10,000 |Oft supplies/postage
5311 OFFICE EQUIP/LEASES 6,200 6,200 |Copiers lease/mtce/PBCC
£312 MISC ADMIN EXP 8,000 12,000 |J&C/Paychex/F&G permits
5313 COMMUNICATIONS 12,000 5,200 (COX/NVerilATT/Gen/Cells
5314 UTILITIES 5,300 6,000 |SCE/8C Gas
5315 MEMBERSHIP DUES 6,850 6,850 [Admin Expense
5316 ADMIN FIXED ASSETS 7,000 7,000 |Computers/Office Fumniture
5318 COMPUTER CONSULTANT 0 8,000 |Technical Expertise
5319 ADMIN, CONSULTANT 0 20,000 [Parity Study
5325 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION/SUBSCRIPTION 4,500 4,500 |Admin Expense
5330 TRAVEL & CONF. 6,000 5,000 |COMB travel
5331 PUBLIC INFO 8,000 8,000 |Website
5332 TRANSPORTATION 1,200 1,000 |Staff car
TOTAL 486,486 554,916
5

COMB Drfff‘ EL'QP%OB-GQ E Z

PAGE

Vi



Voo

0oo0'aot

NOLLYOLITVYOET TVL0L

o

0oo'oot

H/S13 O"-d4/ 81809 |asunog cadg
NOLLYSILLITIVO3T

* |
o

000'569°1

000'028'}

"BURJE Jey] Ul sjuawdojaasp sy} ypm
Jua4ina ulElltal pue uopeysayul jessnw eBBenb woy sapyoe) 1afoid ewnyoes Sunoalold Jof suodo yoseasay

000'02

$L03roYd 1vI03dSs AY.LGE
—

yoieasay |assniy ebfenp

8609

}i0M B} puny o} BNURU0D |itm Jeak |BOSY GO/B00Z B} J0j WSy aul SIy1 ‘pelodi pue psjoaiioo bulsy are

Sias ejep Jaljo pue ‘walsAs sy} o} pauil Buteq aie sGuimelp ‘pajoslion Bujaq s| 0og auy Jo uoneaot auy} ‘panold
usag sey DO sy} Jatndluoo ay} oju] pa|y pUB pauuEDs Usag SARY sdew fje ‘Ajuaung ‘pajepdn Allses ag g
UGELLLIOJU] B} SMO||e pue uoliBuLiojul B} 0} SS8008 Ja)jaq mo|fs Jewlo) pazusindwon v} sejepdn ‘sazjueBios)
{s19) waysAg uanewuo] oydeiBoag sy “sjebiARU 0} SWOSISqWING pUE Ynolyp 5| B)Ep 3U} jo

uajeziuebio Bugsixa ayy 008 au) Buipunouns pasnaso asey sabueys Auew Jng ‘ual) 89U)s spew usag

SABY Wa)SAS LojjeWIoL) U} pue siusleses ‘sdew asaly) 0} sabueys ma) Alap, "S0SEL Ay o)

Yoeq ajep D05 8y 1o SWSISAS UoNeLIoU] pue sjualases ‘sdew saWO: e Auaung

000'08

0on'ot

Buiddepy pue g9

1609

"00S auy jo Jolajul el jo Uopsadsu] anuiitos pue 'yaea) Jamo| U} Ul SIajall Mol aal apeiBdn

‘sainjonu)s aJow ()}, Sje}qeyR: o} pauueid s1 1 600Z/800€ [B3A [B0SI4 U} Uj “Paja|dwo uoleIqeyal SO
suogiod JueayiuBis pey asey O taujoue pue psiE)|iqeyal Usaq 8AsY SaINjons 0g 'Aualng ‘saimonis [eisje)
pUe fo-molg "Juaa Je 00z xoidde sgW0D Jo uojjeligeyal auy o) Bulpun sapnjo) Wway au| SiL

000'062

000'05v

uoneligeysy ainanlls 90s

9609

‘saljlae) maU Bl Jo uo[jonsuag ay) pue ‘Sunjiwiad pue

|EluawuoAua sy ‘Buiubisep sspryou siyL ‘ulseq ay) jo Bugjis-ap paaoidil) Jo} MOJE puB ‘JIs 34) 30
Bulisyemap sy saordw ‘Jouns pue Jis Joj) uiseq ay) o Ancedes sBelo)s sy} ssealau | Josjold wiseq sugap
81 ‘uIsed Slgea one Ui|y U} Jo SIUSLLLIANSY PUB UCHEN|IqeyS] ALy sapnjoul jom jo weiboid S|y

000'008

uonejigeysY ujseq sugaq one'

L-G609

"2Jo0W oM] Jo) Buptueyd ay) Ue)S pUB BAJEA U BUD JO UO)E|[ejsu

ay) ay@(dwod o) pauue|d sI ) G00Z / B00EZ JBSA |BOSI4 3U) U] "S3AJBA SUJ| MBU ). JO UOHE|[RISU| S} pue

sanyioe} asay) 1e 1eixa jey) sajous|oyap ayo Bunoalioa pue ‘syd aajea pug Buip|ing jo Bupueda

'speol pue 'Bujousy '1e9))932 'sj001 Jo Jledal ‘senjea Jo JuaLaoe|dal apNISUL 1M JOM LO[ENIIGEYS! BY |

"00S aui Buoje syud anjea pue suone)s |0JjUCD UBASS S,GN00 JO UClE}|IGEYS] BY) Sapnoul }om jo welBold siy)

000'05y

000'05Y

JOREJIGEYSY "BIG [0.1Ua) ' IMEA 308

G609

‘puoq 3t Ui papnjou; sjaafold uo YIom SNOSUR RS

Jayjo pue Josloid ¥asrD) UoISSIA 8U JO ugiuad [BjustuLCHAUS PUE UBISSP SU) "HI0M [EIUSLULOIAUS

pue ubisep jo8lold suljadid pug 8y} UO YJOM PANURUOI 30 JSISUCD (M S "puod juswsaacidw) (enden

N0 2y Jo} painbal yiom aja(dwoa 0} ag Jim SNNo0Y LIEL atj) Jea A [2osi4 6002/800Z 24t Jo4 "SUo)EDlpoL
juaa Jje tado ay) pue joafo.d auysdid pug ay; 1o ubisap ayl paUE]S PUR ‘SUOJE]|BISL BA|RA SUI MaU [213AaS
paubisap 7S 2yl Jo SUDNO3S oM UC SAIPNTS AjIge]ias om] pala(dUIDD SABY aMm SJEP 0. "SAIpMS asal uo
paseq sjuawanordw) Buubisap pue 905 sy BuiApns Jo sisisuco uBisag pue uejd uswanoldul] N0s ayl

000'008

000'052

uB|saq] g ue|d aosdul n0s

€609

"saljipor) pue spunolb Bupsixa Buipelbdn
pue Bujuleiulety se [|am se 'syuailainba) yedal Jun 3)/qos Buns|xa Jof spuny aptaoid |im JUNooe SiU)

0o0'ss

000'08

Jledsy spunoleyBpig HINOD

1-0609

*Ayjeuoyjouny pue Ajigelal jo |aast ybiy uanuno

au) Ylm Uojjoung 0] SanuUpHos Wa)sAs auy) ey} ainsua |m 2iempiey jo BujpelBdn pue poddns aousua)uiew
syl BujwwelGosd pue 'UoEUNWLLMOD ‘SJUSWNGSU] ‘SEINdWos 's,0%d Jo uojenieas pue uojoadsu)

ay} pue waisks ay) YyIm Naao jey) sanss) o poddns spnjoup [am J0B1IL00 S0UBLSIUIBLL |ENUUE 8U) "s3jepdn
BunuwelGoid pue ‘aremyos jo ajepdn ‘sisndwon yy9s Jo Juswaaedal ay) apnjauy |w uojtod ayepdn auy |
"Stu3)sAg |0RUOS 00531 LM JORIILOD SoUBUSIUIBL [ENUUES SU] SB j|am SE WaIsAs Bunsixa sy} Jo sajepdn Jo)
pejeao)le s] 186png 6002-8002 BUY) 0} Wy 8Ul| S L "E00Z/200Z PajRidwoo sem walsis yayds NCD 8yl

00005

000°0E

Yavyos

€809

60-80

80-10

S103roydd 1viodds diNed

"ON "Jo9y



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

|Proposed Allocation for FY 2008 - 2009 Budget

(Admin costs) $554,916 / (Total Budget) $3,504,019 = 16%

G&A Salaries = $320,165
COMB (All 5 Member Units) Directors Fees at 20%
MEMBER UNIT PERCENT % DOLLLARS S
Goleta Water District (.2000 2,400.00
City of Santa Barbara 0.2000 2,400.00
Carpinteria Valley Water District 0.2000 2,400.00
Montecito Water District 0.2000 2,400.00
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, ID#1 0.2000 2,400.00
1.0000 $12,000.00
COMBDBE (All S Member Uniis) G & A Salaries and Benefits at 40%
MEMBER UNIT Cachuma Entitlement % PERCENT % DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 36.25% 0.3625 $46,423.93
City of Santa Barbara 32.19% 0.3219 41,224 45
Carpinteria Valley Water District 10.94% 0.1094 14,010.42
Montecito Water District 10.31% 0.1031 13,203.60
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, |D#1 10.31% 0.1031 13,203.60
100% | 1.0000 $128,066.00
G & A Salaries + Benefits = $320,165 x 40% = $128,066.00
COMB (All 5 Member Units) Remaining G & A 5192099
MEMBER UNIT Cachuma Entitlement % PERCENT % DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 36.25% 0.3625 $11,141.74
City of Santa Barbara 32.19% 0.3219 $9,893.87
Carpinteria Valley Water District 10.84% 0.1094 $3,362.50
Montecito Water District 10.31% 0.1031 $3,168.87
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, 1D#1 10.31% 0.1031 $3,168.87
100% | 1.0000 $30,735.84
South Coast Member Units Only G & A
MEMBER UNIT Cachuma Entitlement % | So Co Percent % DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 36.25% 0.4042 $155,258.94
City of Santa Barbara 32.19% 0.3588 $137,820.16
Carpinteria Valley Water District 10.94% 0.1220 $46,861.93
Montecito Water District 10.31% 0.1150 $44,173.13
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, |D#1 10.31% 0.0000 $0.00
100% 1.0000 $384,114.16
SCMU only G&A = 5554,916.00 -12,000.00-128,066.00-30,735.84 = $384,114.16
Total G & A DOLLARS $
Goleta Water District $215,224.61
City of Santa Barbara $191,338.47
Carpinteria Valley Water District $66,634.85
Montecito Water District $62,945.60
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, |D#1 $18,772.47
$554,916.00
ITEM #

PAGE 9




COMB O & M, and CERTAIN SPECYAL PROJECTS ASSESSMENT

MEMBER UNIT So Co Percent % DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 40.42 $1,161,625.98
City of Santa Barbara 35.89 1,031,523.87
Carpinteria Valley Water District 12.20 350,570.71
Montecito Water District 11.50 330,382.45
100.00 | $2,874,103.00

Q&M 1,184,103 + IRWMP 70,000 +SC studies/design 800,000 + SCC Rehab 450,000 + SCADA 50,000 +
SCC Structure Rehab 250,000+GIS 50,000+ Quagea Mussel Research 20,000 = $2,874,103..00

COMB Building & Grounds Repair

MEMBER UNIT PERCENT % DOLLARS §
Goleta Water District 0.3625 $27,187.50
City of Santa Barbara 0.3219 24,142.50
Carpinteria Valley Water District 0.1094 8,205.00
Montecito Water District 0.1031 7,732.50
Santa Ynez River Wir ConservDist,ID#1 0.1031 7,732,50
1.0000 | $75,000.00
MEMBER UNIT TOTALS (Fiscal Year 2007-08) Actual % Budget DOLLARS $

Goleta Water District 40.07% $1,404,038.08
City of 8anta Barbara 35.59% $1,247,004 .84
Carpinteria Valley Water District 12.14% $425,410.56
Montecito Water District 11.45% $401,060.55
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, ID#1 0.76% $26,504.97
TOTAL 100.00% | $3,504,019.00
QUARTERLY PAYMENT

MEMBER UNIT TOTALS DOLLARS § Quarterly
Goleta Water District $1,404,038.09 $351,000.52
City of Santa Barbara 1,247,004.84 311,751.21
Carpinteria Valley Water District 425,410.56 106,352.64
Montecito Water District 401,080.55 100,265.14
Santa Ynez River Wir Consv Dist, |D#1 26,504.97 6,626.24
TOTAL $3,504,019.00 | $876,004.75

ITEM #

PAGE ___ /D _




o~

——
—

1- %l %0 % AT %64°0 %ot [ %LG6L %YoL HYIA AZ IONYHD 40 LNIoHdd
6L0°P05°e 150522 Log'vle'e | zoe'see'e 856'708'2 | cog'tLl'e y68'86.°C L2}'860'E £9e'LLL'S 1£2°185°5 135ang gNoD .EHM%M 1
"
- 000001 000°58 000" 001 289 000°001 8Z6'¢ .1 PLO"G51 £80°29 000'ss NOILLYOILITYDaT] ..ﬁohw.m 1
- 0oo'aot £00's6 000'001L Byi'eg 000'001 qzB'ell 19651 £80'/9 000'gS /813 0g-diN4/ 51800 j@suno oadg— [
uonebgy/ebay
000°669°L 000°0.46'L 000°g6E‘L | 000'019°' Z6e'scl'l | 000'0ES’) ZLPre L | 000°098°L zoe'asa's | sz0'vvE'y SLoAroud VD34S GIN0D
000'02 oreasal [assny ebbent)
- 0oo'oot 000'z (00'00k &v.'60L 000'002 66E'9L - - efeweq LWI9S 5002
000'05 ooo'oy 000'00L poo'oot GLE'YL 000'62 I86'2L 000'001 - Buiddew pue g19
000'052 noo'osy ooo'sLy 000'00% 9y¥'sie 000'soe BOL'29Z 000'08e Zre'iEl 000'0F L uaeElliqeySy SMpPnls 008
- nog'nng 0oo'sl - 890'%1 000’08 - - uOENIGRYSY uiseq suaag oineq
000'0St 0o00'osy 000'sas 000'009 £55'69¥ 000'609 £80'899 000'0E9 2z8'ove 000'0SY qeyay 'BIS 10U § BAIBA DS
- - - - EEG'9G ) 000'08e 6+0'69 000001 uoney|iqeyay |BHod yioN
- - - 10v'sL 0a0'ss GE6'60 aoa'ol LOE'b9 00002 Apmg Asuejoadx3 87 008
noo'oos ano'ose oo0‘ooz 000'008 Lit'99 000's6 L58'e5 000'S5 995'+9 000'0L uBlsag g ueld aoldw| 508
- - - - - 000'0z wajsAg Buuajepn @1 uoH
- - - - - - ooe'el afieyoing weg Angperg
- - - 996'2 - 69201 - 262'00'e | Z29'6L0'E sajesy [ejpey ueq Ainqpelg
000'08 0oo'oe 0o0'oe 000’09 BEE'FY 0oc'o9 985's 000'0S Z19'691 8ve'ole Yayos g sapeibdp Jeje mold
- - - - - 684'81 ooo'ov A Mioeded 21BojoipdH D08
000'ss 000'0s 000'sy 0oo'0g £25'¢9 000'08 BLL LG 000'cs EZZ'ZL 0oo'os lleday spunoisyBpig HNGD
- - - - - EVE'E 000'0s ‘Bpig 240 AWOD
- - - 00z'L - 850'L 000's £90'L 000's JUE}ASUOD olws|ag
S153royd 110348 0D
%9 %ZL %6 % %2 %l % bk %8 %zl %0L V2O-W'P0 HYIA AH IONVHI 40 LNIDHAd
6L0°608'} 150°G0L° L AR EEEE gLZ'0LE'L | £0E'C8YL o5 1z 10§°Z9¢') 866°55L' L | 999'zaz’s ¥ 2 9% I0LN/SH0 TV.LOL
916'429 991°0v5 o9zl 0£0°605 68e's.ly 185'685 L0l GEY'OLS o96v'g9y 900'LLS
SALLYMLSININGY 8 TYHANTD
€0L¥8L'Y 595°8g1'L D0E°666 ZZE'0LD'L 6zR'vER zzl'eye TPL508 990'2.8 Z05'289 058'LLL ASNILX3 WP0 TVLOL
000'tee 000°2EE 00E'¥62 06604 685°LLL 108'592 ogp'L2z 069'292 Zeoa'zal 056'202
JONYNILNIYIN 8 SO
£0L'198 595°928 000°s0. ZEE'G0L LbZ'eo9 126'429 202'€85 8.1'v09 0.8'¥Z5 00L'c9s
HOgV'1
pesedoiq pajdopy fenjoy paydopy fenjay pajdapy |enjoy pajdopy fenyoy paydopy
60-80 80-20 £0-90 L0-90 90-50 90-50 5040 S0-40 ¥0-£0 #0-20
80/6L19

6002 OL #00Z - NOSINVJINOD 139ANg GdvOod IONVNILNIVIA 8 NOILYHIH0 YIRNHIVO



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM

THIS ITEM WAS CONTINUED FROM THE APRIL 28, 2008 BOARD MEETING.

DATE: May 19, 2008

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager

RE: Report on Quagga Mussel Prevention Program Issues
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board consider a cost sharing proposal with the County of Santa Barbara for Quagga
Mussel preventative measures at Lake Cachuma.

DISCUSSION:

Summary of Events

The County Board of Supervisors held a hearing on March 11, 2008 to consider alternatives to
prevent the introduction of Quagga mussels to Lake Cachuma. This hearing was prompted by
COMB's request for a temporary closure to private boats until the preventative measures
itemized in the COMB letter were in place in order to minimize as much as possible introduction
of Quagga mussels by private boats. No decision was reached at the hearing. Instead it was
continued to the Board of Supervisors March 25"™ meeting, and an Ad Hoc Committee was
formed to see if a mutually acceptable preventative program could be developed.

The Ad Hoc Committee met on March 17, 2008. Tom Fayram, Deputy Public Works Director,
presented a comprehensive set of interim boat launching protocols that included ali of the
preventative measures the COMB Board had requested. The member unit representatives
requested several additional precautions to which the County agreed, and Mr. Fayram revised
the protocols to include them. (Those protocols are aitached for your information.) Supervisors
Carbajal and Firestone and County management staff were of the opinion that COMB should
share in the cost of the quagga prevention program in order to protect Lake Cachuma and the
Cachuma Project water delivery facilities. The cost discussion was deferred to a future Ad Hoc
Committee meeting and also to allow time for the COMB Board fo consider this request.

The member unit Ad Hoc Committee agreed that the interim protocols were comprehensive and
thoughtfully done, and that they included all possible preventative measures available. Staff
presented them to the COMB Board on March 24, 2008 with a request that the Board consider a
series of recommended actions, including sharing in the initial start up costs for the program.
The COMB Board greatly appreciated the County's rapid, proactive approach to getting the

ITEM #
PAGE

1
l




preventative measures in place. However, after extensive discussion, the Board was divided
about assisting financially in the County’s Quagga Prevention Program.

The Board of Supervisors met on March 25, 2008 and adopted the interim boat launching
protocols. With the exception of using “Quagga Dogs"” and creating a boat registration data
base, all measures were implemented by April 1, 2008 and the lake was reopened to private
boats. Supervisor Carbajal (Chair) informed his Board that another meeting of the Ad Hoc
Committee would be scheduled to more fully explore funding for the program.

Ad Hoc Committee Meeting April 18, 2008

The Ad Hoc Committee meeting to discuss costs was held April 18, 2008. Member Unit
representatives included COMB Director Bob Lieberknecht, COMB General Manager Kate
Rees, GWD General Manager Kevin Walsh, and City of Santa Barbara Acting Water Resources
Manager Rebecca Bjork. Lee Bettencourt also attended, but informed the committee that he
was not there representing COMB as a Director, but rather was participating on his own behalf
as a Director for the Cachuma Resource Conservation District. Supervisors Carbajal and
Firestone attended, as well as Assistant CEQTerri Maus-Nisich, Parks Director Dan Hernandez,
and County financial staff.

Mr. Hernandez and Ms. Maus provided an update on all the measures that are already in place,
and indicated that the public had been very understanding and cooperative, except for those
boats that had been turned away. They reported that the Lake Cachuma program had rapidly
risen to the top as being one of the most comprehensive quagga preventative programs in the
state. They have received many phane calls from other iakes and reservoir operators
requesting information about the County's program. A revised spreadsheet showing estimated
costs for the program was distributed, and is also attached.

The rest of the meeting was difficult. | summarized the issues discussed by the COMB Board,
primarily the inequity of placing part of the costs to prevent quagga mussels on the water rate
payers rather than increase boat fees sufficiently to cover the cost of the program, or spread the
cost to all county residents. [ also explained that COMB Directors were divided regarding
sharing any of the costs for the program — the City and GWD were in favor, ID#1 is opposed,
and MWD and CVWD were undecided. This clearly upset Mr. Carbajal who assumed that the
people in the room would have the authority to negotiate a cost share proposail. Mr. Firestone
was also of the opinion that the water purveyors would want to participate financially in this
program in order to be at the center of this to maintain the integrity of the water delivery
faciliies. There was extensive discussion regarding the various opinions.

| passed on COMB's request for a proposal from the County. However, this was not
forthcoming from Mr. Carbajal. Instead, he wants to see a cost sharing proposal from COMB to
pay part of the costs for both the capital equipment and ongoing costs. He wants an equitable
solution but would not indicate a set amount that he was looking for. He also stated that if
COMB does not assist financially, he would direct his staff to research what other jurisdictions in
the state consider to be adequate protection measures, and that he would reduce the County of
Santa Barbara's program to only those minimum measures. This would put the lake at greater
risk.

There was no resolution, but in the end we all agreed that the focus needs to be on preventing
the problem, not the money, because there would be enormous financial impacts to water
supply and recreation if a quagga infestation were to oceur.

ITEM #
PAGE

1O

b




COMB Board Meeting April 28, 2008

The Board directed Counsel Bill Hair to further research the questions raised about COMB's,
the County of Santa Barbara, and Reclamation’s responsibilities under the Cachuma Master
Contract, the USBR/County Recreation Agreement, and the recent DFG legislation, AB 1683.
This is important information for the Member Units to discuss before making a decision about
cost sharing with the County and the financial responsibility of the County. Mr. Hair's memo is
attached.

The Board decided that the cost sharing proposal for preventing Quagga mussels at Lake
Cachuma should be added to the agenda for the May 19, 2008 regular Board meeting instead
of scheduling a special meeting. The COMB Directors will continue the discussion in May after
they have discussed this with their individual Member Unit Boards and bring that information
back to the COMB Board in May.

Options

There are two schools of thought (at least) among the members of COMB. The first is that all
costs associated with quagga musse! prevention should be borne by the County or the boat
owners that use the lake. The second is that COMB should cost share with the County to jump
start this program in order to do everything possible to protect the water supply facilities, Mr.
Carbajal also wants COMB to participate in funding ongoing costs, which | befieve no one
favors.

It is my opinion that COMB's chief responsibility is to protect and maintain the Cachuma Project
water conveyance facilities. Therefore, | would recommend that the Board provide some
financial assistance to the County, in order to reduce the risk to quagga mussels as much as
possible. Lake Cachuma is first and foremost a water supply reservair, but it is also a
contracted recreation area with the Bureau of Reclamation, and we have no support from
Reclamation at the moment. There are also other important dealings between COMB and the
County that will require cooperation on their part, so maintaining a reasonable relationship with
the County is desirable. If the COMB Board decides that some cost sharing is appropriate, the
following proposal is suggested for discussion.

Suggested Cost Share Proposal

1. COMB provides the County with a one-time payment of $270,000 to use for capital
equipment only (pressure washers, washing decontamination stations, tracking
database) OR to use toward either capital equipment and/or ongoing staff costs.

2. County increases Park revenues by immediately increasing boat fees, park entry fees,
and camping fees sufficiently to cover all ongoing costs for the quagga prevention
program.

3. County pays all long-term costs for maintenance of Cachuma facilities if quaggas do
infest Lake Cachuma OR COMB and County share costs of long-term eradication of
quagga and maintenance of affected facilities if quaggas infest Lake Cachuma.

This year, the COMB Board approved using $170,000 of unexpended revenue from FY 05-06
for debris removal at Lake Cachuma from the Zaca Fire. This money was not needed. In

TEM #__ 10

PAGE 3




addition, the FY 07-08 COMB Budget includes $100,000 to carry out storm damage repairs from
2005. Due to higher priorities, this work will not be done this year, and will be rebudgeted for FY
2008-09. These funds have already been assessed, so COMB has sufficient cash and would
not need to ask the Member Units for additional money to assist with the Quagga preventative
measures. If the Board believes it is appropriate to do so, a budget adjustment could be made
to transfer funds into a new account for this purpose.

Respectfully submitted,

e

Kate Rees
General Manager

Attachments

kriccrb/admin/board memos/051908_quagga prevention.mmo

ITEM #
PAGE

[D

i




NORDMAN CORMANY HAIR & COMPTON

MEMORANDUM

TO:  Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

CC: William H. Hair
Anthony H. Trembley

FROM: WMelissa C. Street
DATE: May 13, 2008

RE: Quagga Mussels and Lake Cachuma

Issues

1. Who is responsible for the operation of Lake Cachuma and who is the
“operator of the water supply system”?

2. Does Fish & Game section 2301 absolve the County of Santa Barbara from
any responsibility for preventing the infestation of the mussel?

3. If regulations are adopted to prevent mussel infestation, is the County of
Santa Barbara absolved from a claim of negligence or any other liability?

Analysis
1. Who is responsible for the operation of I.ake Cachuma and who is the

“operator of the water supply system”?

The various contracts governing the Cachuma Project have been reviewed to
determine the respective rights between the United States Bureau of Reclamation
(‘Reclamation”), Santa Barbara County Water Agency (“Water Agency”), the
County of Santa Barbara (“County”), Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
(“COMB”} and the Cachuma Member Units, as to the operation of Lake Cachuma.

A Contract Between Reclamation and Santa Barbara Water
Agency Providing For Water Service From the Project (1996)

i. Contract primarily governs: (1) the maximum quantity of water
to be available to the Cachuma Member Units each year; (2) the
delivery of the available supply of water to the Cachuma

~

ITEM #

12727\001\MEM\10345012.D0C PAG E

1%

S



Re: Quagga Mussels and Lake Cachuma
May 13, 2008

Page 2

1i.

Member Units each year and (3) the calculation of rate and
method of payment for water.

The Water Agency is to indemnify the United States for legal
responsibility arising out of or comnected with the control,
carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of the water
beyond the delivery points.1 P.17.

Water Agency is to act as agent for the Cachuma Member Units.
As third party beneficiaries, the Cachuma Member Units shall
have an independent right to enforce their rights pursuant to
Reclamation law and under this contract. P.51

Cachuma Project Member Unit Contracts

1.

i1i.

1v.

Contract between Water Agency and Cachuma Member Units.

Original Master Contact between the United States and Water
Agency in 1954 (“Original Contract”) was entered into for the
“use and benefit” of the Cachuma Member Units. p.1
(emphasis added)

The Water Agency shall not be responsible for the control,
carriage, handling, use, disposal, or distribution of
Project Water delivered by the United States pursuant to this
Contract beyond the delivery point specified in Section 4 of the
Master Contract. Paragraph 5(b), p.5 (emphasis added).

Each Cachuma Member Unit shall indemnify the United
States and the Water Agency and its officers, employees,
agents and assigns on account of damage or claim of damage of
any nature whatsoever for which there is legal responsibility,
including property damage, personal injury or death, arising out
of or in connection with the control, carriage, handling, use,
disposal, or distribution of such Project Water beyond the
delivery point specified in Section 4 of the Master Contract.
Paragraph 6, p.5 (emphasis added).

! Delivery points - the lower end of the outlet from Bradbury Dam, the South Coast Conduit, and any
additional point or peints of delivery on Project Facilities or mutually agreed upon. P.17

\MEMN10345012.D0C
12727\001\ME PAGE

ITEM #

O
6




Re: Quapgga Mussels and Lake Cachuma

May 13, 2008
Page 3

Any and all obligations contained in the Master Contract
including, but not limited to...water and air pollution control,

quality of water, etc... are accepted as the obligations of the

Cachuma Member Units. Paragraph 12, p.7 (emphasis added).

The Water Agency shall cooperate fully with Cachuma Member
Units to defend and enforce Member Unit’s rights and
benefits under the Master Conitract. Paragraph 17, p.9
(emphasis added).

C. Agreement to Administer Recreational Area Between
Reclamation and County

.

iv.

Contract between Reclamation, the National Park Service
(“NPS”) and the County.

County has a right to use the land adjacent to the Cachuma
Reservoir as well as the surface of the reservoir for the purpose
of developing, maintaining, and operating a recreational area in
accordance with a Plan for such purposes to be prepared by the
County and submitted to NPS. p.16

The primary use of the land is for reclamation purposes but the
County will be excluded from use only when required under
Federal Reclamation laws because of material changes in
economics of land use or by reason of need for use of premises in
connection with any reclamation project. p.22

County is solely responsible for, and shall indemnify the
United States from any liability for any injury to any person or
any damage to any property caused by or resulting in any
manner from the County’s exercise of the privileges or rights
granted by this agreement. p.22 (emphasis added).

The County is authorized to make and enforce rules and
regulations for the use of the premises as are necessary to
prevent pollution of water and air; protect the health and safety
of persons using the recreational area; protect plants, fish, and
wild life; protect and conserve the scenic, scientific, aesthetic, and
historic and archeoclogical resources of the area; and preserve law
and order. p.18

ITEM #___ (=

12727\001\MEM\10345012.D0OC PAGE

s



Re: Quagga Mussels and Lake Cachuma

May 13, 2008
Page 4

vii.

Out of the net income derived each year by the County in the
operation, administration, and maintenance of the area...the
Bureau and the County shall establish a reserve fund to be
utilized by the County for the further development of the area.
p.19.

The County shall coordinate its activities and cooperate with the
Fish and Wildlife Service, Department of the Interior, and the
State Fish and Game Commission with respect to the protection
of fish and wild life; and with the NPA with respect to the best
and most desirable uses of the premises for park and
recreational purposes. p.19

D. Contract for the Transfer of the Operation and Maintenance of
the Cachuma Transferred Project Works

1.

iv.

Contract between Reclamation and COMB that primarily
governs COMDB’s operation and maintenance of the Transferred
Project Works.

COMB must operate and maintain the Transferred Project
Works so that they remain in good and efficient condition. p.5.

COMB shall perform all valid obligations of the United States
pertaining to the transportation, storage, and delivery of water
from, through, or by the Transferred Project Works2. p. 8-9.

COMB shall hold the United States harmless from legal liability
for damages of any nature arising out of actions or omissions
related to the operation and maintenance of the Transferred
Project Works. p.7

Under the original contract entered into on February 24, 1956
between Reclamation, the Water Agency and the Cachuma

2 Transferred Project Works - facilities, appurtenances, and property consisting of the Tecolate
Tunnel and the South Coast Conduit System; related in-line control facilities, turnouts, and
measuring devices; equalizing reservoirs, associated water level control devices; and water level
recording instruments and appurtenant structures. p.4.

ITEM #__1~

12727\001\MEM\10345012.D0C PAGE

10



Re: Quagga Mussels and Lake Cachuma
May 13, 2008

Page 5

Member Units (“Original Contract”), operation and maintenance
of the Project works® was transferred to the Member Units. p.3.

1996 Amended and Restated Agreement for the Establishment
of a Board of Control to Operate and Maintain the Cachuma
Project — Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board.

i.

Contract provides authority for the financing of “costs” for the
capture, development, treatment, storage, transport and
delivery of water. Article 1, Section 1.1.

COMB shall have the power “to construct, establish, replace,
acquire, hold, operate and maintain water detention, retention,
storage, transport, settling, treatment and distribution facilities
and to collect, control, treat, transfer, exchange, distribute, and
preserve or discharge water from or associated with the
Cachuma Project for the use and benefit of persons and agencies
within the boundaries of the County of Santa Barbara.” Article
3, Section 3.2(a).

Santa Barbara Water Agency — Formation and Powers

1.

The powers of the Water Agency are to be exercised by the board
of directors. Water Code App. § 51-3.

The Water Agency shall have the power to operate, repair,
improve, maintain, renew, replace and extend all works? and
property of the Water Agency. Water Code App. § 51-4.5.

The Water Agency has the power to do any and every lawful
act necessary to be done, that sufficient water may be
available for any present or future beneficial use or uses of the

3 Projects works — all Project facilities, appurtenances, and property described in any transfer notice
or notices issued pursuant to this contract. p.4. Transfer notices transfer operation and maintenance
of the following Project works to COMB: (1) South Coast Conduit; (2) Sheffield Tunnel; (3) Glen Anne
Reservoir; (4) Lauro Reservoir; (5) Ortega Reservoir; (6) Carpentaria Reservoir; (7) Chlorinating
works (Carpentaria, Lauro, and Ortega Reservoirs).

4+ Works shall include dams and dam sites, all reservoirs and reservoir sites, and all conduits and
other facilities useful in the control, conservation, diversion and transmission of surface
waters...necessary or useful to operate or maintain any of the foregoing. Water Code App § 51-2,

127275\001\MEMN10345012.DOC PAG E

ITEM #

1

1




Re: Quagga Mussels and Lake Cachuma-

May 13, 2008
Page 6
1v.
V.
V1.

lands or inhabitants within the Water Agency... Water Code
Avpp. § 51-4 (emphasis added).

Water Agency was created for the purpose of controlling and
conserving storm, flood and other surface waters for any
beneficial use and for the protection of life and property
in said district...” Water Code App § 51 Preface (emphasis
added).

Water Agency has the power to enter into contract with the
Member Units for the operation of works and the delivery of
water by the Water Agency; provided the works are operated
in conformity with the vested rights and appropriations of
each of its member units having an interest therein. Water
Code App § 51-5.1 (emphasis added).

The Board of Supervisors is ex officio the board of directors of
the Water Agency. The board of directors is authorized to adopt
reasonable rules and regulations to facilitate the exercise of its
powers and duties. Each member of the board of supervisors
shall serve without additional compensation for acting as a
member of the board of directors of the Water Agency...Water
Code App. § 51-7.

When the acquisition, improvement, development or
construction of a water supply system is completed, and the
board of supervisors so finds and determines, the management
and control of that water system vests in the board of
supervisors. Cal. Gov. Code § 25695.

From a review of the contracts above, it appears that operation of Lake

Cachuma is not vested in one entity. Rather, various entities operate different

aspects of Lake Cachuma and have various contractual obligations and liabilities.

Reclamation operates the Bradbury Dam and holds water right permits issued from

the State Water Resources Board. The United States is indemnified under each

contract for legal responsibility for any injury or damage past the delivery points.

12727\001\MEM\10345012.D0C PAGE

ITEM #




Re: Quagga Mussels and Lake Cachuma
May 13, 2008
Page 7

The County is the operator of the Lake Cachuma recreational facilities which
includes the land adjacent to the Cachuma Reservoir as well as the surface of the
reservoir. Under the County’s agreement with Reclamation, the County is solely
responsible for, and shall indemnify the United States from any liability for any
injury to any person or any damage to any property caused by or resulting in any
manner from the County’s exercise of the privileges or rights under the Agreement.
The County has a right to use the area for the purpose of developing, maintaining,
and operating a recreational area. The County is also authorized to make and
enforce rules and regulations for the use of the premises as are necessary to prevent
pollution of water and air, protect the health and safety of persons using the
recreational area, etc... Therefore, if the County allows boats to enter Lake
Cachuma, and as a result, Quagga mussels enter the Lake, the County has
responsibility for any damage to persons or property as a result.

The Water Agency oversees the quantity and delivery of water available for
use each year for the Cachuma Member Units. The overarching purpose of the
Water Agency is to provide water for any beneficial use and for the protection of life
and property in the County of Santa Barbara. Furthermore, the Water Agency
must ensure that the works are operated in conformity with the vested rights and
appropriations of each the Cachuma Member Units. The Cachuma Member Units
are third party beneficiaries of the Master Contract, entered into by the Water
Agency for the “use and benefit” of the Cachuma Member Units. But, each
Cachuma Member Units indemnifies the Water Agency for any injury or damage
incurred beyond the delivery points.

The Board of Supervisoré for the County of Santa Barbara serves a dual role
as both the Board of Directors for the Water Agency and the Board of Supervisors
for the County. It can be argued that the County of Santa Barbara is the alter ego
of the Water Agency. As such, the Water Agency would be liable for the Board of

ITEM #

12727\001\MEM\10345012.D0C PAG E

1%

({




Re: Quagga Mussels and Lake Cachuma

May 13, 2008

Page 8

Director’s failure to comply with the contractual and statutory duties of the County.
Therefore, the Board of Supervisors may be liable if it fails to perform its duties as
either the County or the Water Agency.

COMB is the operator of the Transferred Project Works and all other Project
Works. COMB does not have a contractual relationship with the Water Agency and
therefore COMB, as a separate entity from the Cachuma Member Units, does not
indemnify the Water Agency. COMB is likely to be the injured party if Quagga
mussels infest Lake Cachuma. Therefore, because COMB does not indemnify the
Water Agency for any injury or damage, the Water Agency may be liable for damage
caused to COMB.

Section 2301 of the Cal. Fish & Game Code refers to the public or private
agency who is the “operator of the water supply.” Cal. Fish & Game Code §
2301(d)(1). No definition is provided for “operator of the water supply” under
section 2301 or under any other California statute. The Legislative history of
section 2301 also does not provided any guidance as to who the Legislature intended
to refer to by using the term “operator of the water supply.” During the legislative
process one comment stated that “[gliven the unique nature of water supply
systems, specifically, the role they play to provide water to the public, it may be
reasonable to instead require these water systems to implement measures to avoid
and control infestation, as well as create a plan if dreissenid mussels are detected.”
Assembly Bill 1683 — Senate Hearing — July 10, 2007 (emphasis added). This
comment refers to the unique nature of water supply systems in providing water to
the public, but gives no further definition of the term. Section 2301 was an urgency
statute enacted hastily to provide the Director of Fish and Game the power to
address the immediate threat of the quagga mussels. Therefore, the Legislature did

not define the term “operator of the water supply.”

ITEM #

12727\001\MEM\10345012.D0C PAGE

{O

[



Re: Quagga Mussels and Lake Cachuma
May 13, 2008
Page 9

2. Does Fish & Game Code section 2301 absplve the County of Santa Barbara
from any responsibility for preventing the infestation of the mussel?

Section 2801 states that “a person shall not possess, import, ship, or
transport in the state or place, plant, or cause to be placed or planted in any water
within the state, dreissenid mussels.” Cal. Fish & Game Code § 2301(a)(1). By
allowing boats to enter Lake Cachuma, the County has a duty under section 2301 to
not “cause” dreissenid mussels to enter Lake Cachuma. The County has the power
to grant or deny access to Lake Cachuma and therefore can not disclaim
responsibility for the actions of third persons. Therefore, section 2301 creates an
obligation on the part of the County to take the necessary precautions so that the
County does not “cause” infestation of dreissenid mussels in Lake Cachuma. There
is nothing in section 2301 that would absolve the County of this responsibility.

Section 2301 also allows the Director of Fish and Game or his or her designee
(“Director”) to do the following: (1) conduct inspections of conveyances (which
includes boats, vehicles, other watercraft, containers and trailers) and prohibit
conveyances from entering any water within the state; (2) order conveyances be

“drained, dried or decontaminated; (3) impound or quarantine conveyances; and (4)
conduct inspections of waters that may contain the dressenid mussels and if
mussels are detected order the waters closed to conveyances or otherwise restrict
access to the water. Cal. Fish & Game Code § 2301(a)(2)(A)-(d).

But, this provision does not apply to the operation of water delivery and
storage facilities for the purposes of providing water supply if the operator of the
facilities has prepared and implemented a plan to control or eradicate dreissenid
mussels in accordance with section 230L(d)(1)(A)-(D). Cal. Fish & Game §
2301(d)(2). This indicates that the legislature contemplated that the operator of a
water supply system may prepare and implement a plan to prevent infestation of

dreissenid mussels before the Director requires it to do so. Furthermore, section

TEM #____ (O

12727\001\MEM\10345012.D0C PAGE 13




Re: Quagga Mussels and Lake Cachuma

May 13, 2008

Page 10

2301 does not prohibit an individual or entity from preparing a plan to prevent
infestation of dreissenid mussels nor does it require that a plan be created and
implemented only by the operator of a water supply and only with the approval of
the Director. In other words, there is nothing in section 2301 that would prohibit
the County of Santa Barbara from preparing a plan to prevent infestation of
dreissenid mussels.

In fact, it would be in the County's best interest to participate in a plan to
prevent infestation of dreissenid mussels. If the County waits until Lake Cachuma
is infested with the dreissenid mussel, the Director may order that access be
restricted to Lake Cachuma and the affected waters and facilities to be inspected,
quarantined, or disinfected in a manner and for a duration necessary to detect and
prevent the spread of the dreissenid mussel. Cal. Fish & Game Code §
2301(a)(2)(D) ().

Section 2301 was introduced to the Legislature as Assembly Bill 1683 (“Bill”)
on February 23, 2007 and was passed on October 10, 2007 as an urgency statute by
a vote of 78 to O. Assembly Bill 1683 -~ Bill History, cvailable ai

http://iwww.leginfo.ca.gov. The intent of the Legislature in enacting section 2301
was twofold: (1) to enhance the authority of the Department of Fish & Game
(“DFG”) to respond rapidly to preventing the spread of the quagga mussels and (2)
to establish an effective program to prevent additional dreissenid mussels from
entering the state, to prevent dreissenid mussels from being introduced into any
water in California where they currently do not exist, and to detect and destroy

dreissenid mussels anywhere in the state. Assembly Bill No. 1683 — Assembly

Committee Analysis — April 16, 2007. The bill was passed quickly as an urgency
statute because “prompt action is particularly important since, in general, costs to
address invasive species grow exponentially as management activities shift from

prevention to rapid response to eradication to control. Invasive species experts

ITEM #

12727\001\MEM\10345012.D0OC F,AG E

[O

Y




Re: Quagga Mussels and Lake Cachuma
May 13, 2008
Page 11

agree the most costly response of all is inaction.” Assembly Bill 1683 — Assembly
Floor Analysis — June 2. 2007 (emphasis added).

Amendments were made to the Bill to address concerns raised by boating

groups and water districts. Assembly Bill 1683 — Assembly Floor Analysis —

September 7, 2007. For instance, one amendment made by the Senate required the
DFG to consult with the agency, owner or operator of marinas and other boat
facilities to minimize disruption of ecomomic and recreational activities upon the
discovery of dreissenid mussels. Id. Additionally, an amendment was made
exempting water supply facilities from the inspection, quarantine, and other actions
authorized by the bill for waters in the state. Assembly Bill No. 1683 — Senate
Committee Analysis — July 9. 2007. Senate comments on this amendment stated
that, “[g]iven the unique nature of water supply systems, specifically, the role they
play to provide water to the public, it may be reasonable to instead require these
water systenis to implement measures to avoid and control infestation, as well as

create a plan if dreissenid mussels are detected.” Assembly Bill 1683 — Senate

Hearing — July 10, 2007. Therefore, a further amendment made operations of water
delivery and storage facilities exempt from mandatory DFG inspections and
closures, if the operator cooperates with DFG to implement measures to avoid
infestations.” Assembly Bill 1683 — Assembly Floor Analysis — September 7, 2007
(emphasis added).

Therefore, neither section 2301 nor the Legislative history, indicate that
section 2301 absolves the County from any responsibility for the prevention and
eradication of dreissenid mussels. In fact, there is much evidence to the contrary
that supports the importance of prevention and the County’s need to be involved in
such preventive measures. Furthermore, it is apparent that section 2301 was

enacted quickly to address the immediate threat of dressenid mussels to California,

TEM 4 (D

\MEMA\10345012.D0OC
12727\001 10 PAGE ! 5




Re: Quapga Mussels and Lake Cachuma

May 13, 2008

Page 12

and there is no indication from the Legislature that section 2301 is intended to be

the last word on addressing the dressenid mussel problem.

3. If regulations are adopted to prevent mussel infestation, is the County of
Santa Barbara absolved from a claim of negligence or any other liability?

Under the Tort Claims Act, a public entity may be liable for a breach of a
mandatory duty imposed by an enactment designed to protect against the risk of a
particular kind of injury. Cal. Gov. Code § 815.6. The term “public entity” includes
a county. Cal Govt. Code § 811(2). An “enactment” is a constitutional provision,
statute, charter provision, ordinance or regulation. Cal. Gov. Code § 8§10.6. Section
9301 of the Fish & Game Code would fall under this definition of enactment.
Section 2301 imposes a mandatory duty to “not...cause to be placed or planted in
any water within the state, dreissenid mussels.” Thus, the County may be liable for
any injury proximately caused by its failure to comply with section 2301 unless the
County can establish that it exercised reasonable diligence to discharge the duty.
Cal. Gov. Code § 815.6.

Additionally, a public entity is liable for injury caused by an act or omission
of its employee acting within the scope of his or her employment. Cal. Gov. Code 8§
815.2(s). Therefore, the County can be found to be vicariously liable for the acts of
its employee under a negligence theory of ability. CEB, Government Tort Liability
§ 9.49. Therefore, if a County employee negligently fails to follow the proper boat
launch protocols, and as a result, Quagga mussels enter Lake Cachuma, the County
may be found vicariously liable for an employee’s negligence.

If infestation of Quagga mussels were to occur in Lake Cachuma, the causal
relationship between the infestation and the particular act would be difficult to
determine. Causation is typically a necessary element that must be proven in order
for there to be liability. Therefore, it would be difficult to establish the liability of

any one party for the infestation of quagga mussels in Lake Cachuma.

ITEM #__(D
12727\001\MEM\10345012.DOC PAGE Y



Re: Quagga Mussels and Lake Cachuma
May 13, 2008
Page 13
Conclusion

The responsibility for operation of Lake Cachuma is jointly held by the Water
Agency, the County and COMB. The Water Agency, as the contracting authority
with the United States, has an overarching duty to ensure that the water of Lake
Cachuma is properly maintained for the County as well as for the use and benefit of
the Cachuma Member Units. COMB has a duty to maintain the Transferred Work
Projects and Project Works and the County has a duty to maintain the land
adjacent to and the surface of Lake Cachuma. Section 2301 does not prohibit the
County from participating in the enactment of protocols to prevent infestation of
Quagga mussels in Lake Cachuma. Rather, section 2301 was an urgency statute
enacted to address an immediate threat of Quagga mussel infestation. Section 2301
does provide the operator of the water supply with the assurance that if the proper
preventive measures are taken the Director of Fish and Game will not have the
right to shut down the water supply facilities. Finally, although boat launch
protocols are adopted, the County may be liable for “causing” quagga mussels to
enter Lake Cachuma under section 2301, the Tort Claims Act, and through the
negligent acts of its employees in administering the protocols. Additionally, the
County may be liable under its contract with Reclamation for any injury to property

resulting from the County’s operation of the recreation facilities.

MCS:kre

ITEM #___[O
12727\001\MEM\10345012.D0C PAGE __ 17




